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SAMETEL  SAMETEL CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

Independence - Freedom - Happiness

S6: 2001/2026/PCBCTC TP.HCM., ngay 20 thang 01 nim 2026
Ho Chi Minh City, January 20, 2026

CONG BO THONG TIN

DINH CHINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH QUY III NAM 2025

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION
CORRECTION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE THIRD QUARTER OF 2025

Kinh giri: e Uy ban chirng khoin Nha nuéc;
» S6 Giao dich chirng khodn Ha Nji.
To: o The State Securities Commission;

» Hanoi Stock Exchange.

« Tén t6 chitc niém yét: Céng ty C phin SAMETEL
» Name of the listed organization: SAMETEL CORPORATION

s Truso: Tang 9, Toa thap Thién Nién Ky, s6 4 Quang Trung, Phuomg Ha Pong, Thanh
phd Ha Noi, Viét Nam

 Head office: 9th Floor, Millennium Tower, No. 4 Quang Trung Street, Ha Dong Ward,
Hanoi City, Vietnam

e Ma ching khoan: SMT
o Stock code: SMT

« E-mail: cbtt@sametel.com.vn
« Noi niém yét: S6 GDCK Ha Noi
» Listing venue: Hanoi Stock Exchange

« Loai thong tin cong bo: O Dinh ky X Bét thuong [ 24h O Theo yéu cau



Noi dung théng tin cong bd: Ngay 20/10/2025, Cong ty C6 Phén Sametel da cong bd
Bao cdo tai chinh Quy 111 nam 2025, nay cong ty xin dinh chinh Ban cdn déi ké todn, Bdo
cdo Két qua hoat déng kinh doanh, Bdo cdo Ludn chuyén tién té ctia Bao cdo tai chinh Quy

111 nam 2025 da cong bd.

Content of disclosed information: On October 20, 2025, Sametel Joint Stock
Company disclosed the Financial Statements for the Third Quarter of 2025. The Company
hereby issues a correction to the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit or Loss, and Cash

Flow Statement of the previously disclosed Financial Statements for the Third Quarter of
2025.

Ly do dinh chinh: Do sai sét ctia ké toén trong qué trinh hoach todn.

Reason for correction: Due to accounting errors arising during the accounting

process.
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SAMETEL CORPORATION  ¢o 41 1ST REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

Independence - Freedom - Happiness

S6: 2010/2026/CBTTI TP.HCM, ngay 20 thang 01 ndm 2026
Ho Chi Minh City, January 20, 2026

CONG BO THONG TIN DPINH KY BAO CAO TAI CHINH
PERIODIC INFORMATION DISCLOSURE —
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Kinh giri: S¢ Giao dich Chirng Khodn Ha Nji.
To: Hanoi Stock Exchange.

Thue hién quy dinh tai khoan 3 Diéu 14 Théng tu sé 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay
16/11/2020 cia Bd Tai chinh huéng din cong bd thong tin trén thi trudong ching
khoan, CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL thuc hién cong b thong tin bao cdo tai
chinh (BCTC) Quy III ndm 2025 v&i So Giao dich Chung khoan Ha Noi nhur sau:
Pursuant to Clause 3, Article 14 of Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated November
16, 2020 of the Ministry of Finance guiding information disclosure on the securities
market, SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY hereby discloses its financial
statements for the third quarter of 2025 to the Hanoi Stock Exchange as follows:

1. Tén té chirc niém yét: Cong ty C6 phan SAMETEL
Name of the listed organization: SAMETEL CORPORATION



Tru sé: Tang 9, Toa thap Thién Nién Ky, s6 4 Quang Trung, Phudong Ha Pong, Thanh
ph6 Ha Noi, Viét Nam
Head office: 9th Floor, Millennium Tower, No. 4 Quang Trung Street, Ha Dong Ward,

Hanoi City, Vietnam

Ma chimg khoan: SMT

Stock code: SMT

Dién thoai lién hé/ Telephone:

E-mail: cbtt@sametel.com.vn

Noi niém yét: S& GDCK Ha Noi

Listing venue: Hanoi Stock Exchange

2. Néi dung thong tin cong bd/ Details of the disclosed information:

Bao cao tai chinh quy III nam 2025/ Quarter 111/2025 Financial Statements:

X BCTC riéng (TCNY khong c6 cong ty con va don vi ké toan cap trén c6 don
vi true thudc):/ Separate financial statements (the listed organization has no
subsidiaries and is not a superior accounting unit with dependent accounting
units);

[] BCTC hop nhét (TCNY c6 cong ty con);/ Consolidated financial statements
(the listed organization has subsidiaries);

[J BCTC téng hgp (TCNY c¢6 don vi ké toan tryc thudc td chirc bd may ké toan
riéng);/ Combined financial statements (the listed organization has dependent
accounting units with separate accounting systems).

Céc truomg hgp thudc dién phai giai trinh nguyén nhan/ Cases requiring

explanation:

+ Loi nhuén sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép tai bao cdo két qua kinh doanh cua

ky bao cao thay d6i tir 10% trar 1én so vai bao cao cing ky ndm trude/ Proﬁr after
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corporate income tax in the income statement of the reporting period changes by
10% or more compared to the same period last year:

X C6/ Yes
Vin ban giai trinh trong truong hop tich ¢6/ Written explanation in case of

[J Khéng/ No

“Yes .':r._

X C6/ Yes [ Khoéng/ No

+ Loi nhuan sau thué trong ky bdo cdo bj 15, chuyén tir 14i & bao céo cling ky
nam trude sang 16 & ky nay hodc ngugc lai/ Profit after tax in the reporting period
shows a loss, changing from a profit in the same period last year to a loss in this

period, or vice versa:

X Co/ Yes
Vién ban giai trinh trong truong hop tich c6/ Written explanation in case of

[J Khéng/ No

“YES ”.'
X Co/ Yes (] Khéng/ No
3. Bdo cdo vé cac giao dich ¢6 gid tri tir 35% tong tai san trd Ién trong nam 2025:

Khéng/ Report on transactions with a value of 35% or more of total assets in 2025

No.

4. Thong tin nay di dugc cong bd trén trang thong tin dién tir cia cOng ty vao ngay
20/01/2026 tai duong dan/ This information has been disclosed on the Company's

website on January 20, 2026, at the following link: hitps://sametel.com.vn/bao-cao-

tai-chinh.htm.

Chung t6i xin cam két céc thong tin cong b trén day l1a dung sy that va hoan toan
chiu trach nhiém trudc phap luat vé ndi dung cac thong tin da cong bo/ We hereby certify
that the information disclosed above is true and we shall be fully responsible before the

law for the accuracy and completeness of the disclosed information.
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL
Bao cao tai chinh
Quy III nam 2025

cho ky ké toan két thic ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

Ngay 20 thang 10 nam 2025
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Bang can d6i ké toan
Béo cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh
Béo céo luu chuyén tién té

Ban thuyét minh Béo céo tai chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL

Puémg 56 1, KCN Long Thanh, xi An Phude, Tinh Dong Nai

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Quy 11172025

BANG CAN DOI KE TOAN

Tai ngay 30/09/2025

Dom v tinh! VND

Ma Tai ngay Tai ngay

TAI SAN sd | T™ 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
A. TAI SAN NGAN HAN 100 117,978,765,027 75,500,876,735
L Tidn va cic khoiin twong dwong tién 10 | 4.1 77.974.870,316 5421,901,022
1. Tién 111 77,974,870,316 5,421,901,022
2. Céc khoan twong durong tién 112 s
11. Dhu tur tai chinh ngfin hyn 120 B
I. Chimg khoan kinh doanh 121 -
2. Dy phong giam gid chimg khodn kinh doanh 122 s
3. Diu ti ndm gilr dén ngiy ddao han 123 -
111, Cie khodn phii thu ngin han 130 35,653,199,648 64,775,772,330
1. Phai thu ngiin han ciia kKhdch hang 131 | 42 21.911,570,562 54,003,727,776
2. Tri trure cho ngudni ban ngfin han 132 | 43 11,633.400,810 11,504,267.660
3. Phai thu néi bd ngiin han 133 .
4. Phai thu theo tién d0 ké hoach HBXD 134 it
3. Phai thu vé cho vay ngin han 135 | 44 10.006.542,781 5
4. Phai thu ngéin han khac 136 | 4.5 602,976,528 1,166,330,826
5. Dy phong phii thu ngin han kho doi 137 | 4.6 (8,501,291,033) (1.898,553,932)
8. Tai san thiéu chér xir Iy 139 5
IV. Hang tén kho 140 | 4.7 4,269,225,370 5,119,790,999
1. Hang tén kho 141 8,640,575,322 6,370,220,926
2. Dy phing giam gia hang ton kho 149 (4,371,349,952) (1,250,429,927)
V. Tai sin ngiin hgn khie 150 81,469,693 183,412,384
1. Chi phi tré trude ngin han 151 £1.469.693 183,412,384
2. Thué GTGT duge khi trir 152 |4.14 -
3. Thué va cac khoan khic phai thu Nha nudc 153 =
4. Giao dich mua ban Jgi trdi phiéu Chinh pha 154 -
3, Tii séin ngin han khic 155 -
B. TAI SAN DAI HAN 200 23,946,830,614 42,147,563,706
I. Cdic khodn phai thu dii hgn 210 379,630,195
1. Phai thu dai han cia khach hing 211 )
2. Tra trudre cho ngurdri ban dai han 212 -
3. Vién kinh doanh & don vi true thude 213 .
4. Phii thu dai han ndi b 214 -
5. Phai thu vé cho vay dai han 215 4
6. Phai thu dai han khic 216 | 4.5 379.630.195
7. Dir phong phdi thu dai hgn khé doi 219 -
11. Tii sin ¢b djnh 220 23,697,010,459 41,265,362,138
1. Tai san cb dinh hitu hinh 221 | 48 20,293,555,459 36,768,490,852
Nguyén gin 222 36.385.657.626 69.386.617,197
Gid trj hao mon lity ké 223 (16,092,102,16T)  (32,618,126,345)
2. Téi sin ¢b dinh thué tai chinh 224 | 49 1,011.816,598
Nguyén gid 225 3,984 944715
Gid trj hao mon Iy ké 226 (2,973,128,117)
3, Tai san ¢6 dinh vé hinh 227 (410 3,403 455,000 3.485.054,688
Nguyén gid 228 6,257 688,564 6,257,688,564
Gia tri hao mon liy ké 229 (2,854,233 564) (2,772,633,876)
111 Bét djng sin dbu tur 230 -

Nguyén gia
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Bom vj tinh: FND

M Tai ngay|
NGUON VON sh | T™M 01/01/2025
A. NOQ PHAI TRA 300 81,165,767,468 48,288.402,149
I N ngiin hgn 310 76,437,093,404 41,909,367,437
1. Phai tri nguéri bdn ngén han 311 |4.11 6,050,465,629 8,730,081,039
2. Ngudi mua tr tidn treée ngiin han 312 |4.12 52,704,962,833 1,386,849,611
3. Thué vé cic khodn phai nép Nha nudc 313 |4.14 2.460,368,640 3.515.363.412
4. Phai trd ngudi lao dong 314 157,607,097 215,655,323
5. Chi phi phéi trd ngiin han 35 13,469,790
6. Phai tra ndi bd ngin han 16 :
7. Phii tra theo tién d6 ké hogch HBXD 317 -
7. Doanh thu chura thyre hién ngin han 318 -
8. Phai rd ngiin han khéc 319 |4.13 4,079.792,789 1,749.016,741
9. Vay vi ng thué tai chinh ngéin han 320 |4.15 9,207.528.530 24,500,363.635
10. Dy phong phai tra ngin han 321 -
11. Quy khen thuémg, phiic lgi 322 1,776.367,886 1.778,567,886
12. Quy binh dn gid 323 o
13. Giao dich mua ban lai tréi phiéu Chinh phi 324 -
IL Ng dai hgn 330 4,728,674,064 6,379,034,712
1. Phai tré ngudri ban dai han 331 -
2. Ngudi mua tra tién tnrde dai han 33 -
3. Chi phi phai tr dai han 333 A
4. Phai tra ndi bd vé vén kinh doanh 3
5. Phii tra ndi b) dai han 335 -
6. Doanh thu chura thye hign dai han 336 324,111,037 1,262,490,817
7. Phai tra dai han khic 337 l
8. Vay va ng thué tai chinh dai han 338 |4.15 4,404,563,027 5,116,543,895
9. Trai phiéu chuyén ddi 339 -
10, CH phiéu ru dai 340 -
11, Thué thu nhép hoan lai phai tra 341 -
12. Dy phong phéi tré dai han 342 -
13, Quy phat trién khoa hoe cong nghg 343 -
B. VON CHU SO HU'U 400 |4.16 60,759,828,173 69,360,038,292
I Vbn chit 6 hiru 410 60,759,828,173 69,360,038,202
1. Vén gép ciia chi s&r hitu 411 65.,607.390.000 54,674,320,000
- Cd phidu phd thing cd quvén biéu quyét 4lla 65,607,390,000 34.674,320,000
- C6 phiéu wn di 411b -
2. Thiing dir véin ¢6 phin 412 3,816,120,000,
3, Quyén chon chuyén ddi trén phiéu 413 -
4. Vin khac cia chi s¢ hit 414 i
5. Cé phiéu quy 415 -
6. Chénh lgch dinh gid lai tai sén 416 .
7. Chénh Igch ty gid hdi dodi 417 .
3. Quy diiu tr phat trién 418 6,929,018,235
9. Quf hd trg sip xép doanh nghiép 419 -
10. Quy khac thude von chil s hiru 420 -
4. (L&) lity ké/lgi nhudn sau thué chua phin phoi 421 (4,847,561,827) 3,940,580,057
- LNST chua phén phoi lity ké dén cuoi ky trude 42la 1,018,932,292 2,745,422,579
- (LB)/LNST chiva phan phéi ky nay 421h (5,866,494,119) 1,195,157,478
12. Ngubn vén diu tr xdy dyng co ban 422 2
I1. Ngudn kinh phi vi qu¥ khic 430 -
1. Ngubn kinh phi 431 -
2. Nguon kinh phi da hinh thanh TSCD 432 -
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Gid trj hao mén liy ké 232 I

IV. Tai siin d& dang dai han 240 46,296,296
1. Chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh dé dang dai han 241 -
1. Chi phi xdy dyng co ban dé dang 242 46,296,296
V. Diu tir tii chinh dai han 250 A
1. Bl tu vito cing ty con 251 -
2. Pilu tw vio cong ty lién doanh, lién két 282 L
3. Déu tu gop von vao don vj khic 253 .
4. Dy phong diu tir tai chinh dai han 254 -
5. Dau tu ndm giir dén ngay dio han 255 -
VL. Tai sin dai han khic 260 249,820,155 456,275,077
1. Chi phi trit trurére dii han 261 249,820,155 456.275,077
2. Tai séin thué thu nhiip hoin lpi 262 -
3. Thiét bi, viit tw, phy timg thay thé dai han 263 -
4. Tai san dai han khic 268 i
TONG CONG TAISAN 270 141,925,595,641 117,648,440,441
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TONG CONG NGUON VON
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL
Prrémg 36 |, KON Long Thanh, xi An Phinae, Tinh Ding Nai

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Quy 111/2015

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH

Tai ngdy 30/0920235

Eerm vt VNI

. Mi N nay Nim trudre
cHiTIk 4] ™ Ouy 11172025 | Lty k& fir dhu ndm | Quy 112024 | Ly b3 1 diva mitm

1. Doanh thu bin hing va dich vy 01| &1 4,973 877,071 19,305,275 384 5,356,322, 180 57,639, 190,625
2. Ciic khodn giim trir doanh thu 02 - 274,568 464
3. Doanh thu thufin vé bin hing vi djch vy 10 4,973,877,071 19,305,275,384 5,356,322,180| 57,364.622,161
4. Gii vn hiing bén 1] 42 3,578,159.090 18,084,270,311 3.362,721,089 50,515,707,608
5. Lgi nhugn ghp vé bin hang vi dich vy 20 1,395,717,981 1,121,005,073 1.993,601,001 6,848,914,553
6. Doanh thu hogt ding @i chinh 21 2,933,221 6977975 2,084,706 46,361,387
7. Chi phi t&i chinh 22| 33 403,138,403 1,524,522,947 502,028,134 2.717,743.841

- Trong dd: Chi phi I8 vay 2 03,138 405 1473,705,718 392,028,134 2717743841
8. Chi phi bin hing 25| 54 297,459,564 1,151,961,078 938,005,003 2,306 833,872
9. Chi phi quan 1§ doanh nghigp 6| 55 6,595,796,241 9,044 678,690 1,145,223 362 2.888,316,135
10. (L&) thuin tir hoat djng kinh doanh 30 {5,897,743,008) (10,493,179,667) (679,570,702) (1,017,617,908)
11, Thu nhap khac it 56 30,296,657,501 31,493.510,835 3,549,380,600) 4,266,786.652
12, Chi phi khéc 2| sy 24,978,082,572 26,088,889 897 4,968 820,611 5271,561,808
13. L nhugin/(13) khie 40 5,318,574,929 5,404,620,958 (1,419,440,011) (1,004,775,156)
14, Tiing (15) ké toin trude thué 50 (579,168,079) (5,088,558,709) (2,099,010,713) (2,022,393,064)
15. Chi phi thu thu nhap doanh nghiép hién hinh 51| 58 777935410 17,387,853
16. Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hotin lgi 52 . 1
17. (L) sau thué thu ohip doanh nghiép 60 (579,168,079) (5,866,494,119) (2,099,010,713) (2,039,780,917)
18, (L&) co ban trén co phicu 70 [ 4.164 8,994 (373)
19, (L6) suy gidm trén cd phidu 71| 4164 8,994 50131!5!% (373)
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL
Dutmy s 1, KCN Long Thanh, xi An Phudoe, Tinh Bong Nai

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Quy 11172025

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE
Tai ngiy 30/09/2025

Eem 11 tinh: VND

CHI TIEU Miso | T™ Tai ngiy I0092025 Toi ngay 3092024
L LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT BONG KINH DOANH

1. Lo nhu@n/(18) trire thué ol 0 (5,088,558,70%) (2.022,393,064)
2. Diéu chinh cho cde khoin

- Ki\aluhu Lk san ¢o dinh 02 39 1,061,023,269 32IB.I312.756
- Cée khoiin dy phong 03 15,628,415.274 (2,740,001,416)
- (L&) tir hoat ddng diu te 05 {5.760,065,258) 735,240 454

- Chi phi 1§ vay 06 (1.524.522.947) 2717743 841
3. Ly nhudin tir hogt ddng kinh deanh trwde thay ddi vén lo ding o8 4316,291,619 1.928,911,571
- Giamy(iing) cac khoan phai thu 08 32,006,008,557 13,865,706 467
- (Tang)/giim hang ton kho 1[+] (2,270,354,396) 7,602,073,323
- Thng/{giam ) cée khodn phi tri 1 29.071,078,684 (3,335,483,963)
- Ciam chi phi tri trude 12 308,397 613 337,807,345
- Tin i1 vay dii wd 14 {1,524,522,947) (2,717,743 841)
- Thué thu nivip doanh nghiép dd nip 15 4.14 (978,963,446) (273,302,611)
- Tién thu khae tir hoat dgng kinh doanh 16 - 3,310,894, 209
- Tién chi khic eho hogt déng kinh doanh 17 (2.200,000) {4, 500, D00)
Luru chuyén tién thuin tir boat ddng kinh doanh 0 61,825,733,694 20,804,452, 500
Il LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU" HOAT BONG BAU TU

1. Tién chi dé mua sdm, XD TSCD va cae TSDH khic 21 (1.418,551,974) (500,183 289)
2. Tokn thu tir thanh by, nhugng ban TSCH va cic i san dis hgn khac 2 23,658,443 887 6,659,685,929
3, Tién ehi cho vay, mua cie CON eiia dom vj khisc i .
4. Taén thu héi cho vay, bén lai cée CON cia dom vi khac 4 10,006,542,78 :
6. Trén thu Ji cho vay, od tirc va lon nhisdn duoe chia 21 T.047.416 46,361,387
Luru chuyén tign thufn tir hogt ding ditu nr 30 30,253,482,110 6,105,864,027
11L LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG TAI CHINH

1, Tién thu tir phat hianh cb phidu, nhin viln gop cia chii s hit 31 .
1. Taén thu tir di vay 33 4,15 27,679,604,656 54,139.671,787
2. Tién trik ng gbe vay 34 415 (43,684,420,629) (79,508,925 962)
3 Teén twd ng goe thud tin chinh 35 415 (787.714,53T) (1,087,946.918)
6. C tirc, loi nhuén & tri cho ehi sé hiru 36 {2,733,716,000) .
Luru chuy#n tign thuin tir hogt d§ng tii chinh m (19,526,246,510) (26,457,201,093)
LUV CHUYEN TIEN THUAN TRONG KY 50 72,552,969.294 453,115,434
Tién va trong dwong tin diu ki 6l Al 5,421,901,022 320,343,192
Anh hdmg cdn thay i 1 gid hdi doai quy dbi ngoa 18 .61

l&l v!fmldm.th‘- cudi ki i} 4.1

MNiguid lip Phy irdch ki todn
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Puong so 1, KCN Long Thanh, Tinh Dong Nai Vio ngiy 30/09/2025 va ky ké todn quy 111 két thiic ciing ngay

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Vio ngay 30 thang 09 nim 2025 va ky ké toan quy 111 két thic ciing ngay

I.  DPAC PIEM HOAT PONG CUA DOANH NGHIEP

1.  Hinh thirc sé hiru von

Cong ty CO pha.n SAMETEL (Tén cii: Cong ty Co phan Vat liéu dién va Vién thung Sam Cuong) la
cong ty ¢o phan duge thanh |ap theo gidy chimg nhan dang ky doanh nghi¢p voi ma s6 doanh nghigp la
3600850734 (s6 cii 4703000342) do S¢ Ké hoach va Pau tu Tinh Dong Nai cap. Ping ky lan dau ngay
20 thang 10 nam 2006, ding ky thay ddi lan thir 13 ngay 04 thang 01 nam 2023.

Co phiéu ciia Cong ty duge niém yét tai S& Giao dich Ha Noi tir ngay 30/07/2010 véi ma chimg khoan
la SMT.

Tru s& chinh cua Cong ty tai Khu cong nghiép Long Thanh, DPuong s 1, Xa An Phude, Tinh Dong Nai,
Viét Nam.

2.  Linh vye kinh doanh

Linh vure kinh doanh ciia Céng ty la san xuét va thirong mai.

3.  Nganh nghé kinh doanh

Hoat déng chinh cia Cong ty la:

Séan xuét, ldp rap cac thiét bi, vat liéu dién va vién thong;

Mua bén, xuat nhap khau, dai Iy ky giri: thiét bi, NVL dién va vién thong, hang kim khi dién may;
San xuét day cap, s¢i cap quang hoc: San xuét thiét bi din dién cac loai; Lap dit hé thong dién.

Y V¥

vV Y

San xuét kinh doanh cac san phim khung nhom, trin nhém, tran kim loai. San xuét, gia cong céc
san pham co khi, khuén mau (trir xi ma, trang pha kim loai).

Y

Xay dung cong trinh cong nghiép, dan dung; Hoan thién cong trinh xay dung: trang tri ndi that.

»  San xuit ning lugng tai tao. ning lugng sach, nang lugng tir vigc tiéu hiy chat thai; phét trién cong
nghé¢ sinh hoc.

Kinh doanh bit dong san, quyén sir dung dat thude chu so hiru, chi st dung hodc di thué. Chi tiét:
diu tu kinh doanh bét dong san, cho thué vin phong, cho thué nha xudng.

Y

4. Chu ky san xuit, kinh doanh théng thwong

Chu ky san xudt, kinh doanh théng thudmg cia Cong ty duge thyc hién trong thoi gian khéng qua 12
thang.

5. Dic diém hoat djng cia doanh nghiép

6. Cau tric doanh nghiép

Cong ty c6 céac don vi truc thude sau:

¥ Chi nhi’ml'! TP.HCM - Céng ty Cé phﬁn Sametel: 32 Pudng D5, Phuong 25, Quén Binh Thanh,
Thanh phé H6 Chi Minh.

» Van phong dai dién tai Thanh Phé H6 Chi Minh: Lau 6, s6 31 duong s6 18, Phudmg 8, Quan Go
Viép, Thanh Phé H Chi Minh,Viét Nam.
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Pudng s6 1, KCN Long Thanh, Tinh Dong Nai Vio ngiy 30/09/2025 va ky ké toan quy 111 két thic cling ngay

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)

» Pia diém kinh doanh 1 — Cong ty Cb phan Sametel: Lo A3, Puong DI, Khu cong nghiép Cau
Tram, Ap Cau Tram, Xa Long Trach, Huyén Can Pudc, Tinh Long An.

» Dia diém kinh doanh 2 — Cong ty C6 phén Sametel: Nha xwong + Nha VP 3 va Nha xuong 4 tai
Céng ty TNHH An Thién Ly, KCN Bau Xéo, Xa Song Trau, Huyén Trang Bom, Tinh Déng Nai.

1. NAM TAI CHINH, PON V] TIEN TE SU DUNG TRONG KE TOAN

1.  Niam taii chinh

Nam tai chinh ciia Cong ty bt dau tir ngay 01/01 va két thic vao ngay 31/12 hang nam.

2. Dom vj tién té sir dung trong ké tosn

Pon vj tién té sir dung trong ghi chép ké toan la dbng Viét Nam (VND)

IIl. CHUAN MUC VA CHE PO KE TOAN AP DUNG
1. Ché a ké toan dp dung

Cong ty ap dung Ché do Ké toan doanh nghi¢p theo Thong tu 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 va
Thong tu 53/2016/TT-BTC ngay 21/03/2016 ve vige sira doi bo sung Thong tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC do
Bé tai chinh ban hanh.

2. Tuyén b vé viéc tudn thia Chuin myec ké todn va Ché dé ké toan

Cong ty da ap dung cac Chuan muc ké toan Viét Nam va cac van ban hucrng dén Chuédn myc do Nha
nude da ban hanh. Cac bao cao tai chinh dugc ]glp wa trinh bay theo diing moi quy dinh cia timg chuan
mure, thong tu hudng dan thyuc hién chuan muc va Ché d6 ké toan hién hanh dang ap dung.

IV. CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG

1. Céc logi t¥ gia hoi dodi ap dung trong ké todn

Céc nghi¢p vy kinh té phat sinh bing ngoai té duge quy d6i ra dong Viét Nam theo ty gia giao cl;(.h thuc
te tai thoi diém phat sinh nghiép vu. Tai thoi diém cudi nam khi danh gia lai cic khoan muc hen t¢ co
goc ngoai t¢ durge phan loai la tai san thi ty gia ap dung laty glé mua ngoai té, cac khoan muc tién té c6
gbc ngoai t¢ duoc phén loai 1a no phai tra 1 ty gia ban ngoai té cia ngan hang thuong mai noi doanh
nghiép thuomg xuyén c6 giao dich tai thoi diém lap Bao cdo tai chinh.

Chénh léch ty gid thyc té phat sinh trong nam va chénh léch ty gia do déanh gié lai sé du cac khoan muc
tien té tai thoi diém cubi nam duge két chuyén véao doanh thu hodc chi phi tai chinh trong nam.

2.  Nguyén tic ghi nhiin cic khoan tién va cic khoin twong dwong tién

Céc khoan tién bao gdm : tién mat, tién giri ngan hang, tién dang chuyén .

Cac khoan tuon duo‘ng tién la cac khoan dau tu ngén han khéng qua 3 thang c6 kha nang Lhuyen doi
dé dang thanh tién va khong c6 nhiéu rui ro trong chuyén déi thanh tién ké tir ngay mua khoan déu tur do
tai thori diém bao cdo.

3. Nguyén tic ké todn cic khoin déu tir tai chinh

Diiu tir vao cong cy von cia don vi khic

Piu tu vao cong cy von cua don vi khac phan anh cac khoan d_?lu tur cong cu von nhung Cong ty khong
¢6 quyen kiem sodt, dong kiém soat hodc ¢6 anh hudng dang ké ddi vai bén duge dau tu.
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Puong ) 1, KCN Long Thanh, Tinh Dong Nai Vao ngdy 30/09/2025 va ky ké toan quy 11 két thic cing ngay

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)

Khoan déu tu vao cong cu von cac don vi khac duoc phan anh theo nguyén gia trir cac khoan dy phong
giam gia dau tu.

4. Nguyén tiic ghi nhin cic khoin phai thu thwong mai va phai thu khac

Céc khoan phai thu khach hang, khoan tra trude cho ngudi ban, va céc khoan phai thu khac tai thoi
diém béo cdo, néu:

- C6 thoi han thu hi hodc thanh toan dudi 1 nam (hoac trong mot chu ky san xuat kinh doanh) durge
phén loai la Tai san ngan han.

- C6 thoi han thu hdi hoge thanh toan trén 1 nam (hodic trén mét chu ky san xuat kinh doanh) duoc phéan
loai la Tai san dai han.

Dy phong phai thu khé doi duge trich 1ap cho nhitng ng phai thu da qua han thanh toan tir mudi hai (12)

thang tr¢ Ién, hodc cac khoan ng phai thu ma nguéi ng khé c6 kha nang thanh toan do bj thanh 1y, pha
san hay cac khé khin khac.

5. Nguyén tic ghi nhin hang ton kho

Hang tdn kho dugc tinh theo gia gbe. Truomg hop gia trj thudn c6 thé_ thye hién duge thip hon gia gbe
thi phai tinh theo gia trj thuan c6 thé thyc hién duge. Gia gbe hang ton kho bao gbm chi phi mua, chi
phi ché bién va cdc chi phi lién quan truc tiép khac phét sinh dé ¢6 duge hang ton kho & dia diém va
trang thai hién tai.

Gid trj hang tén kho duge xac dinh theo phuong phap binh quan gia quyén.
Hang ton kho duge hach toén theo phuong phap ké khai thudmg xuyén.

Dy phong giam gia hang ton kho 1a s6 chénh léch gitra gia gbc cua hang tdn kho 16n hon gia tri thuin cé
thé thue hién duge cia chang.

6. Nguyén tic ghi nhin va khiu hao tai san b dinh

Tai san ¢4 dinh hitu hinh, tai san ¢6 dinh vé hinh dugc ghi nhan theo gi4 gbc. Trong qué trinh sir dung,
tai san c6 dinh hitu hinh, tai san c¢§ dinh vé hinh dugc ghi nhan theo nguyén gid, hao mon luy ké va gia
trj con lai.

Tai san ¢b dinh thué tai chinh dugc ghi nhian nguyén gia theo gia tri hgp Iy hodic gia trj hién tai cia
khoan thanh toén tién thué téi thiéu (khong bao gom thué GTGT) va cdc chi phi trye tiép phét sinh ban
dau lién quan dén TSCP thué tai chinh. Trong qua trinh sir dung, tai san ¢d dinh thué tai chinh duoc ghi
nhin theo nguyén gia, hao mon luy ké va gia tri con lai.

Khau hao dugc trich theo phurong phap dudng thang. Théi gian khau hao duge wée tinh nhu sau:

- Nha cira, vét kién tric 05 - 15 nam
- May mdc, thiét bj 02-12 nam
- Phuong tién van tai 06 - 14 nam
- Thiét bj van phong 03 - 08 nim
- Quyén sir dung dat 47 nam
- Phin mém may tinh 03 niam

Nguyén gia tai sin co dinh va thoi gian khéu hao dugc xéc dinh theo thdng tu s6 45/2013/TT-BTC ngiy
25/04/2013 va thong tu s6 147/2016/TT-BTC ngay 13/10/2016 clia Bé Tai chinh vé huéng dén ché do
quan ly, sir dung va trich khau hao tai san ¢d dinh.

9
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Puong so 1, KCN Long Thanh, Tinh Pong Nai Viao ngay 30/09/2025 va ky ké toan quy 111 két thiic cing ngay

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)
Tai san 6 dinh v6 hinh

Quyen sir dung dét 1a tién thué dat Cong ty tra mQt lan cho nhiéu nim va duqc cap Gidy chimg nhén
quyén sir dung dat. Quyén sir dung dat nay dugc khiu hao theo thoi han thué dét (47 nam).

7. Nguyén tiic ghi nhin va von ho cie khoén chi phi di vay

Chi phi di vay dugc F’h' nhén vao chi phi san xuat, kinh doanh trong nam khi phat sinh, trir chi p]1l di
vay lién quan truc Uep dén viéc dau tu xdy dyng hogc san xudt tai san do dang dugc tinh vao gia tr|
clia tai san dé (duqc von hod) khi ¢6 di cac diéu kién quy dinh trong Chuén myre Ké toan Viét Nam s6
16 “Chi phi di vay™.

Chi phi di vay lién quan tryc tlep dén vige dau tu xay dyng hoac san xudt tai san do dang duge tinh vao
gié tri clia tai san d6 (duge von hoa), bao gom cac khoan lai tién vay, phén bd cac khoan chiét khau hodc
phu trdi khi phat hanh tréi phiéu, cac khoan chi phi phy phat sinh lién quan t&i qua trinh lam tha tuc vay.

8. Nguyén tiic ghi nhin va phéan bo chi phi tra truée

Cac chi phi tra trude chi lién quan dén chi phi san xuét kinh doanh trong nam dugc ghi nhan la chi phi
tra trurde ngan han va duge tinh vao chi phi san xuat kinh doanh trong nam.

Viéc tinh va phan bd chi phi tra trude dai han vao chi phi san xuét kinh doanh timg ky hach toan dugce
cén cir vao tinh chét, mirc do tirng loai chi phi dé chon phuong phap va tiéu thire phan bo hop ly. Chi
phi tra truée duge phan bé dan vao chi phi san xuat kinh doanh theo phuong phép dudng thang.

9.  Nguyén tic ghi nhin cic khoin tra thwong mai va phii tra khic

Céc khodn phai tra ngudi ban, phai tra khac tai thoi diém béo céo, néu:

- C6 thai han thanh toén dudi 1 ndm hodc trong mét chu ky san xuat kinh doanh dugc phan loai la ng
ngin han.

- Ca6 thoi han thanh toan trén 1 ndm hodc trén mdt chu ky san xuat kinh doanh dugc phan loai la ng dai

han.
10. Nguyén tic ghi nhin von chii sé hiru

Vén déu tur cta cha s& hiru duge ghi nhin theo s6 vén thyce gop cua chu s hiru,

Thing du v6n ¢b phan duge ghi nhan theo sb chénh 1¢ch 16m hon giira gia thye té phat hanh va ménh gia
cb phiéu khi phat hanh ¢6 phiéu lan dau, phat hanh b sung hogc tai phéat hanh cé phiéu quy.

C6 tirc phai tra cho cdc cb dong dugc ghi nhin la khoan phai tra trong Bang Cén doi ké toan cia Cong
ty sau khi cé théng bao chia cé tirc cia Hoi déng Quan trj Cong ty.

Loi nhugin sau thué chua phén phm !a s0 lgi nhugn tir cac hoat dong cua doanh nghi¢p sau khi trir (-) cac
khoan diéu chinh do ap dung hdi t& thay d6i chinh sach ké todan va diéu chinh héi t6 sai sot trong yéu
cua cac nam trude,

sy’
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Duong s6 1, KCN Long Thanh, Tinh Dong Nai Vao ngay 30/09/2025 va ky ké toan quy 11 két thic ciing ngay

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)

11. Nguyén tiic va phuong phap ghi nhin doanh thu

Doanh thu bdan hang
Doanh thu ban hang dugc ghi nhén khi dong thai thoa mén cic diéu kién sau:

- Phan 16n rii ro va loi ich gén lién voi quyén s hitu san phim hogc hang héa da duge chuyén giao cho
ngudi mua;

- Cong ty khong con nam giir quyén quan 1y hang héa nhur ngudi sé hitu hang héa hoac quyén kiém soét
hang hoa;

- Doanh thu dugc xéc dinh trong dbi chéc chin;
- Cong ty da thu dugc hogce s& thu dugc lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich ban hang;
- Xéc dinh duge chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban hang.

Doanh thu cung cdp djch vu

tin c@y. Trudng hop viée cung cip dich vu lién quan dén nhiéu ky thi doanh thu dugce ghi nhén trong ky
theo ket qua phan cong vi¢e da hoan thanh vao ngay ldp Bang Cén doi ké toan ciia ky d6. Két qua cia
giao dich cung céap dich vu duge xéc dinh khi thoa mén cac diéu kién sau:

Doanh thu cung cap dich vu duge ghi nhan khi két qua ctia giao dich dé dugc xdc dinh mét céch dang

- Doanh thu dugc xac dinh twong déi chiic chin;

- C6 kha nang thu duge lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich cung cap dich vy dé;

- Xac dinh dugc phan cong vige da hoan thanh vao ngay lap Bang can ddi ké toén:

- Xac dinh dugc chi phi phét sinh cho giao dich va chi phi dé hoan thanh giao dich cung cép dich vu dé

Phén cong viée cung cap dich vy da hoan thanh duge xac dinh theo phuong phép danh gid cong viée
hoan thanh.
Doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh

Doanh thu phat sinh tir tién 14i, tién ban quyén, ¢ tirc, lgi nhuan duge chia va céc khodn doanh thu hoat
ddng tai chinh khéc dugc ghi nhan khi thoa min dong thoi hai (2) diéu kién sau:

- C6 kha néang thu dugc lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich do:

- Doanh thu duge xéc dinh tuong ddi chic chin.

Cé tire, lgi nhugin duoc chia duge ghi nhin khi Cong ty duge quyén nhin ¢b tie hodc duoc quyén nhén
lgi nhun tir viéc gép von.

12. Nguyén tic ké todn gid von hang bin
Gid von hang bén phan énh tri gia vn cia san phim, hang héa. dich vu ban trong ky.

Khoan dy phong giam gid hang ton kho dugc tinh vao gia vén hang ban trén co so sb lugng hang ton
kho va phan chénh léch giira gid tri thuan cé thé thirc hién duroc nho hon gia gbc hang ton kho. Khi xéc
dinh khéi lugng hang tdn kho bj giam gia cin phai trich 1ap du phong, ké todn phai loai trir khdi lugng
hang ton kho da ky dugc hgp dong tidu thy (co gia tr thuan c6 thé thyc hién duge khong thép hon gia
tri ghi s6) nhung chua chuyén giao cho khach hang néu c6 bang chimg chic chin vé viéc khach hang s&
khéng tir bo thye hién hop dong.
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Puong ) I, KCN Long Thanh, Tinh Bong Nai Vio ngay 30/09/2025 va ky ké toan quy 111 két thic cling ngay

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)

13. Nguyén tic va phwong phap ghi nhén chi phi tai chinh

Céc khoan chi phi dugce ghi nhin vao chi phi tai chinh gom:

- Chi phi hodc cac khoan 13 lién quan dén cac hoat dong dau tir tai chinh:

- Chi phi cho vay va di vay von;

- Céc khoan 16 do thay ddi ty gia héi doai ciia cac nghiép vy phat sinh lién quan dén ngoai té;
- Dy phong giam gia déu tu ching khoan.

Céc khoan trén duge ghi nhan theo téng sé phat sinh trong ky, khéng b trir véi doanh thu hoat dong tai
chinh.

14. Nguyén tic ké todn chi phi ban hang, chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép

Chi phi ban hang phan anh cac chi phi thyc té phal sinh trong qua trinh bén san pham hang hoa, cung
cip dich vy, bao gom céc chi phi chao hang, gidi thiéu san pham, quang céo san phim, hoa hdng bén

héng, chi phi bao hanh san pham hang hoé (trir hoat dong xay lip), chi phi bao quan, déng goi, vén
chuyén,...

Chi phi quan ly doanh nghiép phan anh céc chi phi quan ly chung cta doanh nghi¢p gom cac chi phi vé
lrong nhén vién bo phan quan ly doanh nghiép (twn luang, tién cong, cac khoan phu cép....); bao hiém
x4 héi, bao hiém y té, kinh phi cong doan, bao hlem that nghiép cia nhan vién quan ly doanh nghl¢p
Ohl phi vat liéu viin phong, cong cy lao dong, khéu hao TSCP dung cho quan ly doanh nghigp; tién thué
dat, thué mén bai: khoan lap dy phong phai thu kho doi; dich vy mua ngoai (dién, nurée, dién thoai, fax,
bao hiém tai san, chéay né...); chi phi bang tién khac {lmp khach, héi nghj khach hang...).

guyén tiic va phwong phap ghi nhén chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hanh, chi
phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hodn lai

Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghi¢p hién hanh dugce xéc dinh trén co s& thu nhép chiu thué va thué suat
thué thu nhip doanh nghiép trong nam hién hanh.

Chi phi thué thu nhédp doanh nghwp hodn Ia: duge xac dinh trén co s& s6 chénh léch tam thoi duoc khéu
trir, s6 chénh léch tam thoi chiu thué va thué suét thué thu nhap doanh nghiép.

16. Lii trén cd phiéu

Léi co ban trén ¢6 phiéu duge tinh bing cach chia lgi nhugn sau thue thu nhép doanh nghn:;p (sau khi
trich 1ap quy khen thuong, phic lgi) phéan b6 cho ¢ dong so hiru ¢ phiéu phé théng cua cong ty cho s6
lugng binh quan gia quyén ciia s6 ¢d phiéu phd théng lwu hanh trong nam.

17. Bi#o cio b phin
Béo céo theo b phén bao gém bd phén theo linh vire kinh doanh hodc mét bo phén theo khu vire dja ly.

Bt;) phan theo linh vure kmh doanh: La mét b phén c6 thé phén biét dugc cia mdt doanh nghlgp tham
gia vao qua trinh san xuédt hodic cung cép san phim, dich vu riéng lé, mét nhém céc san pham hogc cac

dich vy cé lién quan ma bo phén nay chiu rui ro va lgi ich kinh € khac véi cac bo phan kinh doanh khac.

B phéan theo khu virce dia ly: La mol bo phén co thé phén biét durge cia mot doanh nglu@p tham gla Vao
qué trinh san xuat hoic cung cap san pham, dich vu trong pham vi mt méi trirdng kinh té cu thé ma bo

phén nay c¢6 chju rii ro va lgi ich kinh té khac voi cac bd phén kinh doanh trong cdc mdi trudmg kinh té
khac.

T

-

RS



CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Puong s6 1, KCN Long Thanh, Tinh Dong Nai Viio ngay 30/09/2025 v ky ké toan quy 111 két thiic ciing ngdy

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)
18. Cong cu tai chinh

Ghi nhin ban déu

Tai san tai chinh

Tai ngay ghi nhén ban dau, tai san tai chinh dugc ghi nhén theo gia gbe cong céc chi phi giao dich c6
lién quan tryc tiép dén viéc mua sim tai san tai chinh do.

Tai san tai chinh cua Cong ty bao gém tién mat, tién giri ngn han, cac khoan phai thu ngin han, céc
khoan phai thu khac va cac khoan dau tu.

No phai tra tai chinh

Tai ngay ghi nhan ban dau, ng phai tra tai chinh dugc ghi nhan theo gia gbc trir di cac chi phi giao dich
¢6 lién quan tryc tiép dén viée phat hanh céng no tai chinh do.

No phai tra tai chinh ciia Cong ty bao gdm cac khoan phai tra ngudi ban, phai tra khac va cac khoan vay.

B trir cdc cong cu tai chinh

Céc tai san tai chinh va ng phai tra tai chinh chi duge bu trir voi nhau va trinh bay gia tri thuan trén
Bang cén d6i ké todn khi va chi khi Cong ty:

- C6 quyén hgp phéap dé bu trir gia tri da dugc ghi nhén; va

- Co dur dinh thanh todn trén co s& thuén hodc ghi nhan tai san va thanh toan ng phai tra cting mét thoi
diém.

Pénh gia lai sau lan ghi nhian ban diu

Hién tai, chura c6 quy dinh vé danh gia lai cdc cong cy tai chinh sau ghi nhén ban dau.

19. Bén lién quan

Céc bén duge coi la lién quan néu mét bén c6 kha ning kiém soat hodic c6 anh huong déng ké dbi voi

bén kia trong viéc ra quyét dinh céc chinh sich tai chinh va hoat dong. Cac bén cling dugc xem la bén
lién quan néu cing chju sy kiém soat chung hay chiu anh hudng dang ké chung.

Trong viéc xem xét mdi quan hé ciia cic bén lién quan, ban chét ciia méi quan hé dugc chii trong nhiéu
hon hinh thie phap ly.



CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Du-tmg s6 1, KCN Long Thanh, x3 An Phudc, Tinh Bong Nai Quy 1112025

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)
V. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN b0l KE TOAN

1. Tién v edic khoin twong dwong tién 9/30/2025 1/1/2025
VND VND

Tién mat

Tién giri ngn hang khong ky han 77.974,870,316 5,421,901.022

Tién dang chuyén -

Cée khoan twong duong tién (lién g ngdn hang o ky han khong qua 3 thang) (*) -

Cing 77.974,870,316 5,421,901,022
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL
Pudmg sb 1, KON Long Thanh, xa An Phuée, Tinh Déng Nai

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Quy 111/2025

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)
2. Phiii thu ciia khéch hang

a) Phii thu cia khéch hing ngin han
Cong ty TNHH FAFA Viét Nam
Cong ty Cb phin Xy dyng Cong trinh Viét Nam
Cong ty TNHH Thiét bj di¢n Cong nghiép Hoang Minh
Cong ty TNHH K¥ thudt Vector Viét Nam
Céc khoan phai thu khich hang khéc
Cing

3. Trii trwde cho ngudi bin ngiin han

a) Tra trudge cho ngudi bin ngin han
CONG TY TNHH NHUJA AP
Céng ty TNHH kiém todn tr vin RSM Viét Nam - CN Ha Nai
Tra trude cho ngudi bin khic
Cong

15

9/30/2025 1172025
VND VND
13,050,142,816 13,050, 142,816

1,507,472,920
4.861.294.431

1.507.472,920
18,924.972,293

1.863.636.364 16,563.713.827
629,024,031 3,957.425,920
21,911,570,562 54,003,727,776

9/30/2025 1/1/2025

VND VND
66.449,900 66,449,900

91.800,000 -

11.475,150.910 11,437.817.760
11,633,400,810 11,504,267,660
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CONG TY €O PHAN SAMETEL

Buimg sb 1, KON Long Thinh, x8 An Phuoc, Tich Béng Nu
BAN THUYET MINH BAD CAQ TAL CHINK (tidp theo)

4. Phai thu khde

a) Nigin hgn

Tym img

Phai thu nguin lno ding

Ky cuoe, ky qui ngdn han

+ Ky g beier Wk beies Ry

- Ky i L

Thue GTGT MMTB thué thi chinh

Phié thy Céng ty C& phin Dich vu BOONS
Cac khodn phid thu Lhac

b) i hgn

Ky cue, ky qui did hon

o KW el thaad fe ehind

v Kb qul? beios lnh hio ink

= Ky e, ki i) ki b khac

Cing

5. D phing phial thu ngin hn khi i

Tdng gic trf ede khodn phai this cho vy gud han than odn hode
chana guat g mivmg ki co kel ndtng tha el

Céc khodn phi thu khic

CONG TY €O PHAN TM-DVDL-XNK MY LE
CONG TV CO PHAN XAY DUNG CONG TRINH VIET NAM

CONG TY TNHH FAFA VIET NAM

CONG TY TNHH THIET BI BIEN CONG NGHIEP HOANG MINH

CONG TY TNHH K¥ THUAT VECTOR VIET NAM

Cic 48 tromg khac
Trd trutic chi rgwin bin

Cing

6, Himg tén ki

Nguyén lidu, vit ligu
Cong ey dung cp

Chi phi sén wuds, kinh doanh dor dang
Thith phdien

Hang hoa

Ciog gid gde hivng 16a kno

T. Chi phi e frude

) Ngiin hgn
Giidh irj con lai cdm efing oy, dung cu xuit ding
Chi phi thué mii nhi xutmg
Chi phi bao trl, sim chiu
Chi phi béo higm
Chi phi trd trurdse nghin han khéc
b) Diii hgn
Gid trj com lai céia cdng ey, dung cu xull dimg
Chi phi thi clng, sira chira
Ch phi tra trutre & han khic
Cing

B. Chi phi sdiy dymg o bin di dang

Xiky dopeg oo bilm
Nhi xunimg mid rjng
Cong trinh XCA khic chum hoan thanh

Cimg

BAOG CAO TAL CHiNK

Quy /2025

LTR Tt 2 112025

YND VNI

048,300 1.166,330,526

14,452,601 170,510, K00
81, 335071

IR0 355071

- 142,150,529

x 159, 184,594
48,240,638 £, 484,503
E 379,630,195
. 379,630,195
2 7630, 193

T WA MBI TEA5 561021

Feen v thah PN
9/30/2028 112025

Gii gic Dy phéng Gid ghe Dy phing

11822055438 (8,501,291,033) 1,658,588 569 (1,898,553,932)

A8, 240,638 (648, 240,638) 37182538 (225 KW, 1T7)

205,854,789 (295 884, 789) 295 KR4, TRY (295 KR4, TRY)

1507 472,920 (1,055.23) (44) 1. 507 AT2 920 {1.055,231,144)
13,050, 142,816 £3,915,042,544)
4,861,294.431 {1,458,38%,329)
1.863,636,364 {559,050, W00

316,925,580 (290,934,580) 259,590,422 (259,590,422}

27RA57 900 (ZTHAST S0uU) 278,437 500 61 %5] 500)

T IR NIL0SEA3E  (BE01Z01,033)  LGSASANSG9  (1,898553,031)

faem vy timh, VN

B MU T02E 1/ 12a2s
Gid gie Dy piidng Gli ghe Dy phieg.
3,043 457 5| (2485 45T 031) 3,045,457 951 (248 360, 1590)
33,628,668 - 53,628,668
IT0.557 381 - 370,557 381 -
367,353,842 l!ﬁ?,]s;,!}dl‘l 367 353 842 {367,353 842}
4. T44 884,199 1,518,538 159) 1,533.223.084 534,713 8935
—mi:un:m—-h:m:mﬁim 936
302005 VUezs
VND VD
R1,469,693 183,412,384
- 1,026,234
26,613,405 10y, 376,69
B 102 11,703,534
46,807,186 0,306,547
149,820,158 456,275,077
A, RA6, 839 R3 242,760
A4l 851 RS2 131,019,065
168,111,464 242,013,232
ERTRL R 63687 461
Bi30/I0IE 1172025
VND VD
- 46,296,290
- 46,296,296
s 6,396,356
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL

BAO CAD TAI CHINH
Quy 1112025

Duing sb 1, KON Long Thinh, xi An Phude, Tinh Bong Na

BAN THUYET MINH BAQ CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)

9, Ting, gidm ti sin ¢d djnh hiru hinh

Fhon vy idnd: VND

Nt eiia, Miy mbe Phuumg tin Thiét bi )

Chi tida vt kin trie thiét b vin tii, truyén din_ dyng cy quin Iy Cing
Nguyin gid TSCH hiru hinh
S dur iy ndm 19,725,100,597 48,029,333.873 1,554.832,727 77,350,000 69,386,617,197
S tAng trong nAm 137,894,723 3.984,944,T15 - - 4,122,839.438
- Mug trong ndm - - -
- B e XDCB hoan thanh 137,894,723 . - 137,894,723
= Taing div TSCH thieé tai chink - 3,984.944,715 - . 3,984,944 715
So gidm trong ndm 19,418358,114 17,455,440, 895 250,000,000 - 37.123,799,009
= Thamb 1, nhwegmg ben (%) 19418358 114 17,455 440 895 250,000,000 - 37,123.759,009
S dur cudi ndm «4@1,:_05; 34,558,837,693 1,304,832,727 17,350,000 36,385,657,626
{*) Cong ty & chuyén nhuemg quyén sé hiru tki sén gin lién voi dit va hé thdng ning luomg mat i tai nha may Long Thinh cho Cong ty TNHH
Zhuoyingshe Vigt Nam
G tr] hao min lu§ ki
S& dir diu niim 13277975229 18,305,039,058 057,762,088 77.350,000 32,618,126,345
Sé tang trong nim - 2,580,467,479 111,950,748 = 2,692,418,227
- Khdw hao trong mim 1,921,929.289 111,850,748 . 2,033 880,037
« g rir TSCE thaed 1 chink 658,538,190 - - 658,538,190
S gram trong ndm 13277975229 5,600,467,176 250,000, 00 - 19.218,442,405
= Thanh Iy, nhigng bdn 13,277,975,229 5.690,467,176 250,000,000 - 19,218,442 405
86 du cudi nim - 15,195,039.361 $19,712,806 77.350,000 16,092,102,167
Gid tri con lyi cia TSCH hiru hinkh
Ta ngay diu nam 6,447,125,368 29, 724,294,815 597,070,669 = 36,768,490,852
Ta1 ngay cudh ném 444,637,206 19,363, 798,332 485,119,421 - 20,293,555, 459
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL
Buimg s6 1, KCN Long Thinh, x& An Phudc, Tinh Dong Nai

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Quy 111/2025

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TA1 CHINH (tiép theo)

10. Tiing, giim tai san c6 djnh thué tai chinh

Nguyén gia TSCD thué tai chinh
S6 dur dau nam

S6 tang trong nim

Sb giam trong nam

- Chuyén sang TSCE hitu hinh

- Thanh ¥, nhegng bdn

Sé dir cudi niim

Gid trj hao mon luy ké

Sé du diu niim

S tang trong nam

- Khdu hao trong nam

Sd giam trong nam

- Chuyén sang TSCP hiru hinh
- Thanh Iy, nlnegng ban

86 dur cudi nim

Gid trj con lai cia TSCD thué tai chinh

Tai ngy diu nim
Tai ngay cudi nfim

11. Tiing, gidm tai san cb dinh vé hinh

Quyén sir dyng Phiin mém

Do vi tinh: VND

May mébc
thiét bi

3,984,944,7158

3,984,944,715
704.287.464
3,280,657.251

2,973,128,117
704,287 464
704,287 464
3,677,415,581
704,287 464
2973,128,117

1,011,816,598

Dem vi tink; VND

Tai sin ¢b dinh

ait miy tinh v hinh khic Cong
Nguyén gid TSCBH vi hinh
S6 du déu nam 5,461,580,464 711,158,600 84,949,500 6,257,688,564
Sé ting trong nim - - -
$6 gidm trong ndm = ;
- Thanh Iy, nhugng ban =
Sé dur cudi niam 5,461,580,464 711,158,600 84,949,500 6,257,688,564
Gid trj hao mon luy ké
56 dir ddu nim 1,976,525,776 711,158,600 84,949,500 2,772.633,876
§6 ting trong nim 81,590,688 = . 81,599,688
- Khédu hao frong nam 81,599 688 - 81,509 688
S6 giam trong nam - - -
- Thanh 1¥, nhirgng bén -
S6 dur cudi nam 2,058,125,464 711,158,600 84,949,500 2.854,233,564
Gid tri con lgi cia TSCD vib hinh
Tai ngay dhu nam 3,485,054,688 - 3,485,054,688

Tai ngay cubi ndm 3,403,455,000

3,403,455,000

LT Y Y
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL

Buimg 86 1, KCN Long Thinh, x3 An Phuoe, Tinh Bong MNa

BAC CAD TAI CHINH
Quy 1112025

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)

16. Vion chii s hir

&) Bang @61 chidu bitn déng ciia vbn chil s& hir

S6 dw diin nim trwde
56 di cudi nim trurde

S0 dur i nidm nwy
Tang trong kv

Gidm wong kv

LaiA L&) treng nam
86 dur culii nim nay

Vi diu

o wi ik VN

Thing dir Qui din ter Ligh nhujn san thué

citn chi s hibw viin cb philn phil trida chiu phin phii Téng cing
£4,674,320,000 3,816,120,000 £.929,018,235 1,940,580,057 69.360,038,292
E4,674.320,000 3.816,120,000 6,920,018,235 3,940,580,057 69 360,038,292
S46TAI20,000  3.816,120,000 6.929,018,235 3.940,580,057 69,360,088,292
(LB16,120,000)  (6.929.018,235) (187,931,765 (10,933,070,000)

(2,733.716,000) (2.733.716,000)

10,033,070,000 (5.866,494.119) 5,066,575 881

T 65,607.390.000 s s (4,847,561,827) 60,759,818,173
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL
Puimg si 1. KCN Long Thanh, x3 An Phude, Tinh Bong Nai

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Quy 111/2025

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)

VL THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT DONG

1. Doanh thu ban hing va cung clp djch vy
a) Doanh thu

Doanh thu ban hing héa

Doanh thu ban thanh phim

Tir 01/01/20258 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND

14,050,656,972

28,997.994,720
23 397 897 405

Doanh thu cung cdp dién NLMT 5,254,618 412 5,243 298 500
Cing 19,305,275,384 57,639,190,625
2. Cic khosan giam trir doanh thu

Hang bén bi trd lai " 274,568,464
Cing - 274,568,464

3. Doanh thu t_Iulﬁn vé ban bing vi cung ciip dich vu
Doanh thu thudn ban hang hoa

14,050,656,972

28,723 426,256

Doanh thu thudn ban thanh phim - 23,397,897,405
Doanh thu thuin cung cdp dién NLMT 5254618412 5,243,298,500
Cong 19.305.275,384 57,364,622,161
Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
4. Gid vbn hing bin dén 30/09/2025  dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
Gia von cia hang hod da ban 13,146.016,458 25,204,060,130
Gid vén cia thanh phim da ban 20,604,360,308

Gid vén cia dién NLMT da cung cép

4938 253 853

4.617.287.170

Cing s LS 13 f
Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
5. Doanh thu hoat djng tai chinh dén 30/0912025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
Lai tién gir, tién cho vay 6,977,975 46,361,387
Ciing 6OTTOTs ~36,361,387

22
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL

Puimg sb |, KCN Long Thanh, xi An Phude, Tinh Dong Nai

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Quy 11172025

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)

VL. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET QUA

6. Chi phi tai chinh

Lii tién vay
L4i thué tai chinh

Cing

7. Chi phi ban hang

Chi phi nguyén li¢u, vit liéu
Chi phi nhiin cdng

Chi phi khiu hao

Chi phi dich vy mua ngoai
Chi phi khéc bing tién khac
Chi phi bao hanh

Cing

8. Chi phi quin Iy doanh nghiép

Chi phi nguyén ligu, viit li¢u

Chi phi nhiin cing

Chi phi khéu hao

Thué va céc khoan 1§ phi

Chi phi djch vy mua ngodi

Chi phi khic bing tién khic

Trich lip du phong phai thu kho doi
Ciong

9, Thu nhiip khic

Thu vé nhugng bin, thanh Iy TSCD
Thu nhip khac

Cing

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
1.473,705.718 2,717,743.841
50,817.229 <
Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
202,550,822
464,222,955 796,863.626
57,009,259 55,001,603
298,451,978 685,493,076
332,276,886 336,679,873
230,244,872
Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
968,000
717,388,063 719,045,499
1.581,192,037 916,248,906
7,000,000
98.042.765 1.014.844 469
38,318,724 237,209,261

6,602,737,101

5 L L}

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
30.964,000,000 4,265,384.215
529,510.855 1,402,437

23
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Dutmg s6 |, KCN Long Thanh, x3 An Phudc, Tinh Bang Nai Quy 111/2025
BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAT CHINH (tidp theo)
10, Chi phi khic Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
Chi phi phat vi pham hanh chinh
Gid tr con lai cta TS vi chi phi thanh Iy, nhuong ban TSCD 25210912717 5,046,981 ,059
Xir Iy edng ng 159,184,594
Chi phi khac 718,792,586 224,580.749
Cing 26,088.889,807 5,271,561,808

11. Chi phi thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép hién hanh

Theo Thong t sb 96/201 5/ TT-BTC ngay 22/6/2015 thi Céng ty dugc huimg Thué wu dii theo du an ban déu cho thin

gian con lai cho phin thu nhip ting thém phat sinh tir TSCD hinh thanh tir giai doan nim 2009-2013

Theo Nghi dinh 218/2013/ND-CP ngdy 26/12/2013 vi théng tu 78/2014/TT-BTC. Thong tr 151/2014/TT-BTC ngay

18/06/2014 thi:

+ Céng ty duge huémg Thué wu ddi midn thué 2 ndm, giam 50% thué TNDN trong 4 néim tiép theo ddi viri phén thu nhap

tang thém tir dir én dau tr mo réng.

+ Cong ty duge hudmg thué suft tu dili 10% trong that han 15 nam ap dung dbi vén: Thu nhip cia deanh nghiép tir thye
hign dy dn déu tu méi thuge ede linh vire: . sin xudt nang lhrong tai tao, niing lugng sach, nang leong tir vide tigu hiy
chit thai; phdt trién cong nghé sinh hoc, Nim 2025 14 néim thir 4 Céng ty duge hirémg thud suét vu dai 10%

Céie hoat dong san xudt kinh doanh khac: thué sufit 20%,

Quyét todn thué ciia Cong ty s& chiu s kiém tra ciia co quan thué. Do viée ap dung Iudt vit cae qui dinh vé thud ddi vin
nhiéu logi giao dich khie nhau c6 thé duge giai thich theo nhidu each khae nhau, 56 thué duoge trinh bay trén Bao cdo tai

chinh co thé bj thay ddi theo quyét dinh ciia co quan thué,

Bang wée tinh mirc thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hanh cia doanh nghidp duge trinh bay dudi diy:

Téng lgi nhudn ké todn truge thué

Cac khoan diéu chinh tiing, gidm lgi nhuén ké todn dé xac dinh lgi nhudn

chiu thué thu nhép deanh nghiép

- Céc khodn dicu chinh ting

- Cac khodn diéu chinh giam

Téng thu nhap chiu thué chua trir chuyén 16

L& tir cde niim trude chuyén sang

Téng thu nhap chiu thué da trir chuyén 16

+ Thu nhép chiu thué sudt 10%

+ Thu nhip chiu thué sudt 20%

Chi phi thué TNDN tinh trén TN chiu thué n&m hign hanh
Chi phi thué TNDN cac nim trudc nip bé sung theo QTT
Chi phi thué TNDN phai ndp trong nam
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Tir 01/01/2025 Tir D1/01/2024
daén 301092025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
(5,088,558,709) (2,022,393.064)
877,977,176 -
877,977,176
(4,210,581,533) (2,022,393,064)
(4,210,581,533) (2,022,393,064)
777.935410 ;
777,935,410 -
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12. Lai co bain trén b phiéu va 13§ suy gidam trén cb phiéu

Loi nhugin ké toan sau thué thu nhap doanh nghigp

Cac khoan didu chinh tang (gidm) loi nhudn ké toan d& xac dinh lgi nhudn

phén bd cho CD sé hitu CP phéd thong
- Cae khodn didu chinh ting
- Céic khodn diéu chinh gidm
+ Trich qui khen thuedng phnic len (%)
+ Trich qui) thiemg viegnt ké hoach (*)

Lo nhudin phin bé cho cb déng s hitu cb phiéu phé thong

Ci phiéu phd thang dang luu hanh binh quén trong ky

Lai co' bin trén eb phifu
Lii suy gidm trén cib phifu

VIL NHUNG THONG TIN KHAC
1. Bio cio b phiin

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024

dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
(5.866,494,119) (2,039,780.917)

(5,866,494,119)
5467432
(1,073)

(1,073}

(2,039,780,917)
5,467,432
(373)

(373)

Béo cao b phiin duoc trinh bay theo linh vy kinh doanh va khu vuce dia ly. Bao cao by phéin chinh yéu la theo linh vuc
kinh doanh dya trén co cdu b chirc va quin 1¥ ndi bd va hé thing Bao cao tai chinh ndi bd coa Cong ty.

Bidio cdo bd phiin theo khu vire dja Iy

Céng ty chi hoat ddng trong khu vue dia Iy linh thé Viét Nam nén khéng trinh bay bao cao b phin theo khu vire dia ly.

Bdo cdo b phin theo linh vire kinh doanh

Hoat déng kinh doanh chii yéu ciia Cong ty 14 san xudt, mua ban thiét bi, vit lidu dién va vién thong nén khong trinh bay

bao cao bd phin

Cong ty c6 cac ITnh vue kinh doanh chinh 14 sén xuft va thuong mai.

Théng tin vé két qua kinh doanh cia bd phin theo linh vire kinh doanh ciua Cong tv nhur sau;

Chi tiéu San xuit Thirong mal Dich vu Cing
9/30/2024

Ddﬂ!'lh thu thufin 23,397 897 405 28,723.426.256 5.243.298.500 57,364,622 161

i von hing ban 20,604 360,308 25,294.060.130 4.617,287.170 50,515,707,608

Lot nhugn gip 3.793.537,097 3,429.366,126 626,011,330 6,848,914,553
9/30/2025

Doanh thu thuén 14,050,656,972 5254618412 19,305,275,384

Gid vin hang ban 13,146.016.458 4,938 253,853 18,084,270.311

Ll nhujn gip ” 904,640,514 316,364,559 1,221,008,073
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CONG TY CO PHAN SAMETEL BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Dutng s0 1, KCN Long Thanh, xd An Phude, Tinh Béng Nai Quy 111/2025

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (tiép theo)

2. Gridh tri hyp Iy caa tai sin vi ng phai tra tai chinh

9/30/2025 1/1/2025
Gia trj ghi sd Dy phong Gia trj ghi s Dy phing
Thi sin thi chinh
Tién va cdc khodn tuong duong tién 77974 870316 s 5421901022 <
Ciic khoan ddu tu ndm gilr dén ngay
dio han E . '
Phai thu khéch hing 35411,570,562  (8.501,291,033) 54,003,727,776  (1.898,553,932)
Phai thu khac 12.477,449.119 - 12,670,598 486 -
Tai san tai chinh sén sang dé ban - - - 3
Cing 125.863,889,997  (8,501,291,033) 72,096,227.284  (1,898,553,932)
Gid tri ghi sb
9/30/2025 1/1/2025
Cdng ng tai chinh
Cac khoan vay 13,612.091,557 29.616.907.530
Phai trd nguéi ban 6,050,465 .629 8.730,081,039
Phii tré khéc 4.442,362,719 6.866,885,086
Cing 24,104,919.905  45.213,873,655

Céng ty chua xac dinh duge gia tri hop 1y cia tai san @i chinh va no phai (e @i chinh tai ngay két thie ky ké wdn theo thing
tu 6 210/2009/TT-BTC do B Tai chinh ban hanh ngay 06/11/2009 ciing nhur cdc quy dinh hién hanh chim 6 hidng din ey
thé vé vige xde dinh gid tri hop 1y cia céc tai san tai chinh va no phii tr tai chinh, Théng tu 210/2009/TT-BTC véu cdu ap
dyung Chudn mye béo cdo tai chinh Quée & vé viée trinh bay bao cdo tai chinh va thuyét minh thong tin d6i v cong cu tai
chinh nhung chua dua ra hudng din trong durong cho viée danh gia va ghi nhin cdng cu tal chinh bao gém ca viée ap dung
gia tri hop Iy nhim phis hgp vai Chudn mue bao eao tai chinh Quée té.

3. Tai san dam bio

Cédng ty da thé chip tai san dé ddm bao cho cac khoan vay cia ngin hing (xem thuyét minh sb V.01, V.10, V.12 va V.16),
Tai thiri diém 30/06/2025 Céng ty khong co nim gilr tai san dam bao nao cia don vi khac.
4. Rui ro tin dyng

Rii ro tin dung ld ri ro ma doi téc s& khing thue hign cac nghfa vu cta minh theo quy dinh ctia mét cong cu tii chinh hodc
hop ddng khach hang, din dén tén thét vé tai chinh. Céng ty co rii ro tin dung Lir céc hoat ding kinh doanh cia minh (chi
véu ddi vai cac khéan phai thu khich hang) va tir hoat déng tai chinh ciia minh bao gdm ¢ tién gir ngin hang va cic cding cu
tai chinh khac.

Phai thu khéch hang

Vige quéan ly rui ro tin dung khach hang cia Céng ty dua trén cac chinh sach, thi tuc va quy trinh kiém sodt cia Cdng ty o
lién quan dén viée quan 1y rii ro tin dung khéch hang.

Cic khoan phai thu khich hing chura tri thutmg xuyén duge theo ddi. Cac phin tich vé khd niing 1ap du phong duge thyc
hién tai ngay 1dp béo cdo trén co s timg khach hang ddi vai cac khach hang lon, Trén co sé nay. Cong ty khong ed rui o tap
trung vé tin dung.

Tién giri ngiin hiing

Phén Iom tién giri ngdn hang ctia Cang ty duge giri tai ¢ ngdn hang lon ¢6 uy tin & Viét Nam. Cong ty nhin thay mite dé tip
trung rili ro tin dung dbi véi tién giri ngdn hang 14 thap.

5. Rii ro thanh khodin

Riii ro thanh khean 14 rii ro Céng ty gip kho khan trong viée dap (mg cdc nghfa vu tai chinh do tinh trang thidu vén. Rii ro
thanh khodn cia Céng ty phét sinh chi yéu do khéng twong ximg trong céc ky han cia tai san tai chinh va cac khoan phai tra
tai chinh.

Céng ty giam sat rii ro thanh khoan bang vigc duy tri ty 18 tién mat vi ede khodn tuang duong tién & mie ma Ban Tong Giam
dbe cho 14 cin dé hd trg i chinh cho cac hoat dong kinh doanh ciia Cong ty va dé giam thiéu anh huomg cta nhimg thay dbi
cac lubng tién.



Thong tin thoi han dao han cia ng phai tra tai chinh cua Cdng ty dyua trén cac gia trj thanh todn chua chiet khiu theo hop

dong nhu sau:
Tir 01 niim Tir 01 niim

triv xudng dén 05 nim Coz
S cufii niim 19,700,356,878 4,404,563,027  24,104,919,905
Cae khoan vay 9.207.528.530 4,404.563.027 13,612.091,557
Phai tré nguwini bén 6,050,465,629 . 6,050,465 629
Phai tréi khac 4442362719 . 4,442 362,719
Sé diiu niim 40,097,329,760 5,116,543,805  45.213.873.655
Cac khoin vay 24,500,363,635 5.116.543,895  29.616,907,530
Phii tra nguéi bén &.730,081,039 8.730,081.039
Phii tri khac 6,866,885,086 - 6.566,885,086

Céng ty cho riing mirc d6 tip trung rin ro ddi vai viée tri no 14 thdp. Cong ty ¢é kha nang thanh twéan cac khoan ng dén han tir
dong tién tir hoat ddng kinh doanh va tién thu tir céc tai san té chinh dao han

6. Rui ro thj trrirmg

Riii ro thi truomg 14 rii ro ma gia try hop ly hodic cac luong tién trong tuong lai cia cong ey téi chinh s& bién dong theo nhimg
thay déi ctia gid thi truomg, Rii ro thi truémg bao gdm 3 loai - Rii ro ngoai t&, ri ro 1ai sudt va rii ro vé gia khac.

Rai ro ngogi t§

Riii ro ngoai t¢ la rii ro ma gid tri hop 1y hodic eae ludng tién trong tuong lai cia cong cu tai chinh sé bién dong theo nhimg
thay dbi ciia ty gia héi doai.

Cong ty quan ly rii ro ngogi 1§ biing cach xem xét thi truomg hién hanh vit du kién khi Céng ty ldp ké hoach cho cac giao dich
trong tuong lai bing ngoai té. Cong ty gidm sat eac riii ro déi v cae 14i san vit ng phai tra tai chinh bang ngoai 1&.
Riii ro lii suit

Rui ro Im suat 4 rii ro ma gia tr hop Iy hoiic cac ludng tién trong tuong lai ciia mot cong cy tai chinh s& bién dong do thay
déi [3i sudt thi trubmg, Rii ro vé thay ddi 18 sudt thi trmg ctia Cang ty chii yéu lién quan dén cac khoan tién gari ngdn han,
cée khodn vay.

Cong ty quan Iy rin ro 1@ suiit bﬁng cach theo ddi chiit ch tinh hinh thj truémg c6 lién quan dé xae dinh chinh sdch 11 sudit
hop Iy ¢o lon cho cac mye dich quan Iy gioi han rin ro cua Cong ty.

Céong ty khong thyue hién phin tich dé nhay ddi voi 13i sudt vi rai ro do thay d6i 181 suit tai ngay ldp bao cao 1 khng dang ké.
Rii ro vé gié khie

Rii ro vé gig khac | rin ro ma gia tri hop Iy hojc cac ludng tién trong tuong lai ciia mot cong cu tai chinh s& bién déng theo
nhimg thay déi cia gia thi truomg ngoai thay déi cua 1 sudt va tv gia hoi doai,

7. 86 ligu so sanh

86 libu so sanh 14 6 liéu trén Bao cdo ti chinh cho ndm tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024 va bao cdo t4i chinh
cho ky ké todn tir 01/01/2024 dén 30/09/2024 da duge Cong ty TNHH Kiém Toan v Tu Vin UHY kiém toan

8. Théng tin vé hogt djng lién tyc

ddng lién tuc.
Newwi lip

Al —

Nguyén Tuyét Phwong
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CONG TY CO PHAN CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

@ SAMETEL Péc 1ap - Ty do - Hanh phiic
SAMETEL ;
Guiopbio So: 2010/2025/SMT-KTTC TP.HCM, ngay 20 thing 10 nam 2025
V/v: Giai trinh KQKD Quy I nim
2025

Kinh giti: - Uy ban Chirng khoan Nha nwde
- S0 Giao dich Chirng khoian Ha Noi

- Tén tb chire: Céng ty C6 phin SAMETEL .
- Tru s& chinh: Dudng 56 1 — Khu cong nghi¢p Long Thanh - Tinh Ddng Nai
- Ma chimg khoéan: SMT

Thye hién theo thong tu 155/2015/TT-BTC ngay 06/10/2015 va can cu két qua hoat dong
SXKD; Cong ty C6 phan SAMETEL xin giai trinh vé két qua hoat dong SXKD Quy IIT nam
2025 so vai cung ky nam 2024:

MOT SO CHI TIEU KINH DOANH CHU YEU

Chi tiéu Quy II1-2025 |  Quy III - 2024 232552'5'5 .
A 5 - -
E;E‘h thu thude tir hogt dgng bén 4.973.877.071 5.356.322.180 7,14%
. : m
Gia von hang ban 3.578.159.090 3.362.721.089 6,41% &
Chi phi tai chinh 403.138.405 592.028.134 31.91% [[}¥]
Chi phi bdn hang 297.459.564 938.005.003 -68.29% |
Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép 6.595.796.241 1.145.223 362 475,94% NN
Lgi nhuén khac 5.318.574.929 (1.419.440.011) w
Loi nhuén ké toan trude thué (579.168.079) (2.099.010.713)
Thué TNDN
Loi nhuan ké toén sau thué (579.168.079) (2.099.010.713) =1

- Doanh thu bén hang so voi Quy 111/2024 giam 7,14% do Cong ty co céu lai nganh
nghé san xudt, chi tap trung mang di¢n va cit bot mang vién thong.

- Gia von hang bin so vé&i Quy 111/2024 tang 6,41% Cong ty thyc hién trich lap dy
phong giam gia hang tén kho.

- Chi phi tai chinh so v&i Quy I11/2024 giam 31,91% do Céng ty giam du ng vay.

2 Chi phi ban hang so v&i Quy 111/2024 giam 68.29% do cong ty dang thuc hién tai ciu
truc.

- Chi phi quan ly doanh nghi¢p so v&i Quy 111/2024 do Cong ty thuc hién tich lap du
phong phai thu khé doi va phat sinh cac chi phi lién quan dén cong tac tai clu truc td
chire trong ky



- Trong nam Cong ty thyc hién tai cdu tric toan by hé théng Cong ty da thanh ly toan
b cdc miy moc thiét bi cia mot sé mang kinh doanh khong hiéu qua,
- Loi nhudn sau thué ting lén so véi cung ky nam trude, chuyén tir 15 sang 14i do Cong
ty thue hién tdi cau tric hoat dong va (6i wu hoa chi phi, déng thoi phat sinh khoan 14 tir
viéc thanh 1y tai san ¢6 dinh trong k¥
Chung tdi xin cam két cdc thong tin cong bd trén day la ding sy thit va hoan toan chiu

trach nhiém truée phép ludt vé ndi dung cac thong tin di cong bo.

NOI NHAN:
- Nhur trén;
- Luu KTTC.
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune, Daong Nai Province

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The third quarter of 2025

BALANCE SHEET

As at 30 Sep 2025

Expressed in VND

As at As at

ASSETS Codes |Notes 30 Sep 2025 01 January 2025
A. CURRENT ASSETS 100 117,978,765,027 75,500,876,735
I. Cash and cash equivalenis 110 4.1 77,974,870,316) 5,421,901,022
1. Cash 111 77.974.870.316 5,421.901,022
2. Cash equivalenis 112 - -
IL. Short-term financial invesiments 120 - -
1. Short-term trading securities 121 - -
2. Allowance for devaluation of trading securities 122 - -
3. Held-to-maturity invesimenis 123 - -
1L Short-term receivables 130 J5,653,199,648 64,775,772,330
1. Short-term trade account receivables 131 42 21,911,570,562 54,003,727,776
2. Shori-term advances to suppliers 132 4.3 11,633,400.810 11,504,267.660
3. Shovetery opce Sompeny soskables 132 : -
contracts 134 4 ;
3, Shori-term loan receivables 135 44 10,006,542, 781 -
4. Other short-term receivables 136 4.5 602,976,528 1,166,330,826
5. Allowance for the short-term doubtful debts 137 4.6 (8,501,291,033) (1,898.553,932)
8. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution 139 - -
TV. Inventories 140 4.7 4,269.225.370 5,119,790,999
1. Inventories 141 8.640,575.322 6,370.220,926
2. Provision for the devaluation of inventories 149 (4,371,349,952) (1.250,429.927)
V. Other short-term assets 150 81,469,693 183,412,384
1. Short-term prepaymenis 151 81,469,693 183,412,384
2. Deductible VAT 152 4.14 - -
3. Taxes and other receivables from the State budget 153 " -
4. Repo transactions of Government bonds 154 - -
3. Other short-term asscts 155 - E
B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 23.946,830,614 42,147,563,706
I. Long-term receivables 210 - 379,630,195
1. Long-term trade account receivables 211 - -
2. Long-term advances to suppliers 212 # "
3. Capital invested in subordinates 213 - -
4. Long-term inter-company receivables 214 - -
5. Long-term loans receivable 215 - =
6. Other long-term receivables 216 4.5 - 379,630,195
7. Allowance for long-term doubtful debis 219 - A
IL. Fixed assets 220 23,697,010,459 41,265,362,138
|. Tangible fixed assets 221 4.8 20,293,555,459) 36,768,490,852
Cost 222 36,385.657,626 69,386,617, 197,
Accumulated depreciation 223 {16,092 102,167) (32,618.126,345)
2, Finance lease fixed assets 224 49 - 1,011,816,598
Cost 225 - 3,984,944,715
Accumulated depreciation 226 - (2.973,128,11T

- e &bl



As at As af

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Codes |Notes 30 Sep 2025 01 January 2025
A. LIABILITIES 3 81,165,767 468 48,288.402,149
L. Current liabilities 3o 76,437,093,404 41,909.367,437
1. Short-term trade account payables 3l 4.11 6,050,465,629 8.730,081,039

2, Short-term advances from customers 312 412 52,704,962,833 1.386.849.611
3. Taxes and amounis payable 1o the Staic budget il3 4.14 2,460,368, 640 3,515,363.412
4. Payables to emplovees il4 157,607,097 215,655,323
5. Short-term accruals 315 - 33,469,790
5. Short-term inter-company payables il6 e .
7. Amounts due 1o customers under construction contracis 317 - -
6. Short-term unearned revenue 318 - -
8. Other short-term payables 319 4,13 4,079.792,789 1,749,016,741

9, Short-term borrowings and finance lease liabilities 320 4.15 9,207,528,530 24,500,363,635
10. Short-term provision 321 . -
11. Bonus and welfare fund 322 1,776,367 886 1,778,567 886

13. Price stabilisation fund 323 - -
14. Repo transactions of Government bonds 324 - -
I1. Long-term liabilities 330 4,728,674,064 6,379,034,712
I. Long-term trade account payables 331 - -

2. Long-term advances from customers 332 - -

3. Long-term accruals 333 - -

4, Inter-company payables - Capital investment 334 - =
5. Long-term inter-company payables 335 - -

1. Long-term unearned revenue 336 324,111,037 1,262,490,817

7. Other long-term payables 337 - -

2. Long-term borrowings and finance lease liabilities 338 4.15 4,404,563,027 5.116,543 895
9. Convertible bonds 339 - -

10. Preference shares 340 - -
11. Deferred income tax liabilities 341 - -
12. Long-term provisions 342 - -
13, Fund for science and technology development 343 - -
B. OWNERS' EQUITY 400 4.16 60.759,828,173 69,360,038,292
L. Capital and reserves 410 60,759,828,173 69,360,038,292
1. Paid-in capital 411 65,607,390,000 54,674,320,000

= Ordinary shares with voting rights dlla 63,607,390,000 54,674,320,000

- Preference shares 411b - =

2. Share premium 412 - 3.816,120,000

3. Bond option o convert into ordinary shares 413 - -

4, Other owners' equity 414 - -
5. Treasury shares 415 & =
6. Assets revaluation reserves 416 - -
7. Foreign exchange differences 417 - -
3. Investment and development funds 418 - 6,929,018,235
9. Support fund for enterprise restructuring 419 - -
10. Other owners' funds 420 - -

4, Accumulated (loss )retained carnings 421 (4,847,561 ,827) 3,940,580,057

Fa P %Rl
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3. Intangible fixed assets 227 4.10 3.403,455,000 3.485,054.688
Cost 228 6,257,688,564 6,257,688.564
Accumulated amortisation 229 (2,854,233,564) (2.772,633,876)

LIL Investment properties 230 e -
Cost 231 . =
Accumulated depreciation 232 - -

IV. Long-term assets in progress 240 E 46,296,296

1. Long-term work in progress 241 - -

1. Construction in progress 242 - 46,296,296

V. Long-term financial investments 250 & -

1. Investments in subsidiaries 251 - -

2. Investments in joint ventures, associates 252 - -

3. Investments in other entities 253 - E

4. Provision for devaluation of long-term mvestments 254 - -

5. Held-to-maturity investments 255 - -

VL. Other long-term assets 260 249,820,155 456,275,077

1. Long-term prepayments 261 249,820,155 456,275,077

2. Deferred income tax assets 262 = -

3. Long-term equipment, accessories and spare parts 263 - -

4. Other long-term assets 268 - -

TOTAL ASSETS 270 141,925.595,641 117,648,440,441

P



- Accumulated retained earnings of previous periods d2la 1,018,932,292 2. 745422579
- (Lossi/retained earnings of current period 421 (5,866,494,119) 1195 157 478
12. Construction investment fund 422 - =
IL Other resources and funds 430 - -
1. Subsidised fund 431 - -
2, Funds for fixed asset acquisition 432 - -
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 440 141,925,595,641 117,648,440, 441
Prepared by Person in charge of accounting
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Long Thanh Industrial Park, Strect No. 1, An Phuoc Commune, Dong Nai Province

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The third quarter of 2025

Expressed in VND

Previous year

INCOME STATEMENT
As of September 30, 2025
This year
DESCRIPTION Cades | Notes | The third quarter z The third quarter
of 2025 i of 2024

L. Revenues from sales of goods and services ol 5.1 4973877071 19,305,275,384| 5,356,312,180
2. Sale deductions 02 - -1 -
3. Net revenues from sales of goods and
sorvices i HITBSTION  19.305,275,384 5,356,312,1 |m|
4. Cost of sales 11 52 3,578, 159,000, 18,084,270,311 3,362,721,089
5. Gross profit w 1,395,717,981 1,221,005,073 1,993,601,091
6. Fmancial income 21 2933221 6977975 2,084,706
7. Financial expenses 22 53 403,138,405 1,524,522 947 502.028,134

- O wirich: [nterest expense 23 403,138,405 1,473,705,718 592,028,134
8. Selling and distribution expenses 25 297.459,564 LIS1.961,078 938,005,003
9. General and administrative expenses 26 - - 6,595,796.241 9,044 678,690 1,145,223 362
10. Net operating (loss) el (5,897,743,008) {10,493,179,667) (679,570,702
11, Other income 31 5.6 30,296,657,501 31,493,510.855 3,549 380,600
12, hhier expenses 2 57 24 978,082 572 26,088,889 497 4968 820611
13, Other profit(loss) 40 5,318,574,929 5,404,620,958) (1, 419,440,001)
14, Profit/(loss) before tax 50 (579,168,079) 15,088,558,709) (2,099.010,713)
15, Current corporate income tax expenses 51 58 777935410 =
16. Deferred corporate income tux expenses 52 = - |
17. Profit/(loss) after tax 1 {579 168,079) (5,866,494,119) (2,099,010,713)
18. Basic {loss) per share J0 [4.164 8,994 -
19. Diluted (loss) per share Tl |4.164 8,994 -

PREPARED BY

AL

Nguyén Tuyét Phuromg

PERSON IN CHARGE OF ACCOUNTING

o

Npuyén Tuyét Phrong

Year to date -

previous year

57,639,190,625
274,568 464

57,364,622,161

50,515,707.608
6,848,914,553
46361 387

2,717, 743,841
2. 717,743,841
2.306,833,872
2.888.316,135
(1,007,617,908)
4.266,786,652
5,271,561 808
(1,004,775,156)
12,022,393,064)

17,387 853

12,039,780,917)
(373)
(373)




SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoe Commune, Dong Nai

Lrovinee

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The third quarter of 2025

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

As at 30 Sep 2023

Exom vy tinh: ¥VND

INTER As at As at
ARTICLE CODE _ |PRE- 30 Sep 2025 30 Sep 2024

L Cash flow from business activities

1. Profit before taxes ol 0 (5,088,558,709) (2,022,393,064)
2. Adjustments for P &
- Depreciation of fixed asset and investment property 02 59 1,061,023 269 3,238.312,756
- Provisions 03 15628415274 (2,740,001 416)
- Profit and losses from investing activities 05 (5,760,065,258) 735,249 454
- Interest expense 06 (1,524,522.947) 2, 717,743,841
3, Operating profit before changes in working capital 08 4,316,291,629 1,928,911,571
- Increase/decrease in accounts receivable 09 32.906,008,557 13,865,796 467
- Increase/decrease in mventory 10 (2,270,354 ,396) 7,692,073,323
- Increase/decrease in accounts payable (excluding payable loan interest and

enterprise income tax) 11 29,071,078,684 (3.335,483,963)
- Increase/decrease in prepaid exprenses 12 308,397 613 337,807 345
= Interest paid 14 (1,524,522.947) (2,717,743,841)
- Income tax paid 15 4.14 (978,965 446) (273,302,611)
- Tién thu khac tir hogt ding kinh doanh 16 - 3,310,894 209
- Other payment for operating activities 17 (2,200,000) (4,500,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities 20 61,825,733,694 20,804,452,500
I1. Cash NMow from investment activities & i
|. Payment for purchasing, construct fixed assets and other long-term assels 21 (3,418,551,974) (600,183, 289)
2, Receipts from the liquidation, assignment or sale of fixed assets and other

long-lerm assels 22 23,658,443,887 6,659,685 929
3. Payments to provide loans, to acquire debt imstruments of other units 2 -
4. Receipts from the recovery of loans provided, from the Re-sale of debt

instruments of other units 24 10,006,542,781 -
6. Receipts from interests, dividends and earned profits 27 7047416 46,361,387
Net cash flow from investment activitives 30 30,253,482, 110 6,105,864,027
1L, Cash flow from financial activities W e
1. Proceeds from the issuance of shares or reception of eapital contributed by
owners k]| -
3. Receipis from borrowings 33 4.15 27,679,604,656 54,139,671,787
4. Repayments of principals of borrowings 34 4.15 (43,684 420,629) (79,508,925 ,962)
3. Repayments of financial leasing debis ] 4,15 (787,714,537) (1,087,946,918)
6. Cash payments of dividends or profits 1o owners or sharcholders 36 (2,733,716,000) -
Net cash flow from financial activities 40 (19,526,246,510) (26,457,201,093)
Net cash flow in the period 50 72,552,969,294 453,115,434
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period 6l 4.1 5,421,901,022 3,320,343,192
The effect of changes in exchange rate 61 - -
Cash on hand and closing amount 70 4.1 T7.974.870,314

FREPARED BY PERSON IN CHARGE OF ACCOUNTING

-

e

Nguyén Tuyét Phwong Nguyén Tuyét Phuong
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL REPORT
Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune The third quarter of 2025
Dong Nai Province

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
On Oct 20, 2025 and the third quarter ending on the same date

I. CHARACTERISTICS OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

1. Form of capital ownership

SAMETEL Joint Stock Company (Former name: Sam Cuong Electrical Materials and
Telecommunication Joint Stock Company) is a Joint stock company established under the business
registration certificate with business registration number 3600850734 (old number 4703000342) issued
by the Department of Planning and Investment of Dong Nai Province. First registered on October 20.
2006, 13th change registered on January 4, 2023.

The Company's shares were listed on the Hanoi Stock Exchange from July 30, 2010 with the stock code
SMT.

The Company's head office is located at Long Thanh Industrial Park, Road No. I, Tam An Commune,
Long Thanh District, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam,

2. Business field

The Company's business lines are manufacturing and trading.

3. Business Line

Hot degree main belong to The company is :
» electrical and telecommunications equipment and materials :

> Buying, selling, importing and exporting, consignment agent: electrical and telecommunications
equipment, materials . electrical and mechanical goods ;

»  Manufacture of cables, optical fibers; Manufacture of electrical conductive equipment of all kinds;
Installation of electrical systems.

» Manufacturing and trading aluminum frame products, aluminum ceilings, metal ceilings.
Manufacturing and processing mechanical products, molds (except electroplating, metal coating).

»  Construction of industrial and civil works:; Completing construction works: interior decoration.

»  Production of renewable energy, clean energy , energy from waste disposal ; development of
biotechnology.

» Real estate business, land use rights owned by the owner, user or lessee. Details: real estate
investment and business, office rental, factory rental.

4.  Normal production and business cycle

The Company's normal production and business cycle is carried out within a period of no more than 12
months .

5. Characteristics of business operations
6.  Business structure
The company has the following affiliated units:

» Ho Chi Minh City Branch — Sametel Joint Stock Company: 32 Street DS, Ward 25 , Binh Thanh
District, Ho Chi Minh City.

»  Representative office in Ho Chi Minh City: 6th Floor, No. 31, Street 18, Ward 8, Go Vap District,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam .

B o= f2
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL REPORT
Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune The third quarter of 2025
Dong Nai Province

»  Business location 1 — Sametel Joint Stock Company: Lot A3, Road D1, Cau Tram Industrial Park,
Cau Tram Hamlet, Long Trach Commune, Can Duoc District, Long An Province.

Y

Business location 2 — Sametel Joint Stock Company: Factory + Office Building 3 and Factory 4 at
An Thien Ly Company Limited, Bau Xeo Industrial Park, Song Trau Commune, Trang Bom District,
Dong Nai Province.

II. FISCAL YEAR, CURRENCY USED IN ACCOUNTING

1. Fiscal year

The Company's fiscal year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 of each year.

2. Currency used in accounting

The currency used in accounting records is Vietnamese Dong (VND)

III. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGIMES APPLIED
1. Applicable accounting regime

The Company applies the Enterprise Accounting Regime according to Circular 200/2014/TT-BTC dated
December 22, 2014 and Circular 53/2016/TT-BTC dated March 21, 2016 on amending and supplementing
Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC issued by the Ministry of Finance.

2. Declaration on compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting Regime

The Company has applied Vietnamese Accounting Standards and documents guiding the Standards issued
by the State. Financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with all provisions of each
standard, circulars guiding the implementation of standards and the current applicable Accounting
Regime,

IV. ACCOUNTING POLICIES APPLIED

L. Types of exchange rates applied in accounting

Economic transactions arising in foreign currencies are converted into Vietnamese Dong at the actual
exchange rate at the time of the transaction. At the end of the year, when re-evaluating foreign currency
items classified as assets, the applicable exchange rate is the foreign currency buying rate, and foreign
currency items classified as liabilities are the foreign currency selling rate of the commercial bank where
the enterprise regularly conducts transactions at the time of preparing the Financial Statements.

Actual exchange rate differences arising during the year and exchange rate differences due to revaluation
of balances of monetary items at the end of the year are transferred to financial revenue or expenses during
the year.

2. Principles of recording cash and cash equivalents

Amounts include: cash, bank deposits, money in transit.

Cash equivalents are short-term investments with maturity not exceeding 3 months that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value since the
date of acquisition of the investment at the reporting date.

3. Principles of accounting for financial investments

Investment in equity instruments of other entities

Investments in equity instruments of other entities reflect equity investments but the Company does not
have control, joint control or significant influence over the investee.

m =2 £ J. i
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL REPORT
Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune The third quarter of 2025
Dong Nai Province

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Investments in equity instruments of other entities are stated at cost less provisions for investment
diminution.

4. Principles of recognition of trade receivables and other receivables

Trade receivables, prepayments to vendors, and other receivables at the reporting date, if:

- With a collection or payment period of less than 1 year (or within a business production cycle) are
classified as Short-term Assets.

- With a recovery or payment period of more than 1 year (or over a business production cycle) are
classified as Long-term Assets.

Provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue for twelve (12) months or more, or
for receivables that are unlikely to be paid by the debtor due to liquidation, bankruptcy or other
difficulties.

5.  Principles of inventory recording

Inventories are stated at cost. Where the net realizable value is lower than the cost price, the net realizable
value shall be used. The cost of inventories comprises purchase costs, conversion costs and other directly
attributable costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Inventory value is determined by the weighted average method.
Inventories are accounted for using the perpetual inventory method.

The provision for inventory devaluation is the difference between the original cost of inventory and their
net realizable value.

6.  Principles of recording and depreciating fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets are recorded at original cost. During use, tangible fixed
assets and intangible fixed assets are recorded at original cost, accumulated depreciation and residual
value.

Leased fixed assets are initially recorded at fair value or present value of minimum lease payments
(excluding VAT) and initial direct costs incurred in connection with the leased fixed assets. During use,
leased fixed assets are recorded at original cost, accumulated depreciation and residual value.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method. The estimated depreciation period is as follows:

- Houses, buildings 05 - 15 years
- Machinery and equipment 02 - 12 years
- Means of transport 06 - 14 years
- Office equipment 03 - 08 years
- Land use rights 47 years
- Computer software 03 years

The original cost of fixed assets and depreciation period are determined according to Circular No.
45/2013/TT-BTC dated April 25, 2013 and Circular No. 147/2016/TT-BTC dated October 13, 2016. of
the Ministry of Finance on guidance on the management, use and depreciation of fixed assets.

FL Y/l
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL REPORT
Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune The third quarter of 2025
Dong Nai Province

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
Intangible fixed assets

Land use rights are land rental fees that the Company pays once for many years and is granted a Land Use
Rights Certificate. This land use right is amortized over the land lease term (47 years).

7. Principles of recognition and capitalization of borrowing costs

Spend fee Go get a loan Okay take note receive enter spend fee product export , terrible i in year When
play born, apart from spend fee get a loan link mandarin direct next arrive job head private build
construction or product export talent product d in spread Okay tiny into price treat belong to talent
product there ( Okay capital h o a) When Have enough the thing condition monster definition in Ink
cartridge Plan Vietnamese math Male number 16 "Spend fee that 's it " .

Spend fee i link mandarin direct next arrive job head private build project or product export asset d in
spread be calculated enter price t r belong to asset there ( Okay capital chemical), bag including accounts
interest money get a loan, division supplement discounts discount or extra case When release onion bonds ,
the items spend fee extra release born link mandarin to the process do goalkeeper capacitor get a loan .

8. Principles of recording and allocating prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses only related to production and business costs during the year are recorded as short-term
prepaid expenses and included in production and business costs during the year.

The calculation and allocation of long-term prepaid expenses into production and business expenses for
each accounting period is based on the nature and extent of each type of expense to select a reasonable
allocation method and criteria. Prepaid expenses are gradually allocated into production and business
expenses using the straight-line method.

9. Principles for recording trade payments and other payables

Trade payables, other payables at reporting date, if:
- Payment terms of less than 1 year or within a business production cycle are classified as short-term debt.
- Payment terms of more than 1 year or one business production cycle are classified as long-term debt .

10.  Principles of recording equity
Owner's equity is recorded at the actual capital contributed by the owner.

Share capital surplus is recorded at the larger difference between the actual issuance price and the par
value of shares when issuing shares for the first time, issuing additional shares or re issuing treasury shares.

Dividends payable to shareholders are recorded as payable in the Company's Balance Sheet after the
dividend announcement by the Company's Board of Directors.

Undistributed profit after tax is the profit from the business's operations after deducting (-) adjustments
due to retroactive application of changes in accounting policies and retroactive adjustment of material
errors of previous years.

WA T



SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL REPORT
Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune The third quarter of 2025
Dong Nai Province

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

11. Principles and methods of revenue recognition

Sales revenue
Sales revenue is recognized when all of the following conditions are met:
- The significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been transferred to the buyer;

- The Company no longer holds the right to manage the goods as the owner of the goods or the right to
control the goods;

- Revenue is determined relatively reliably:
- The company has obtained or will obtain economic benefits from the sale transaction;

- Identify costs associated with sales transactions.

Service revenue

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated
reliably. Where the provision of services relates to several periods, revenue is recognised in each period
according to the results of the work completed at the date of the Balance Sheet of that period. The outcome
of a service provision transaction is recognised when the following conditions are satisfied:

- Revenue is determined relatively reliably;
- Ability to obtain economic benefits from the transaction of providing that service;
- Determine the completed work on the date of the Balance Sheet;

- Determine the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction to provide that
service.

The portion of service work completed is determined by the method of assessing completed work.

Financial revenue

Revenue arising from interest, royalties, dividends, shared profits and other financial revenue is recorded
when both (2) of the following conditions are satisfied:

- It is possible to obtain economic benefits from the transaction:

- Revenue is determined relatively certainly.

Dividends and profits are recognized when the Company is entitled to receive dividends or profits from
capital contributions.

12.  Principles of accounting for cost of goods sold
Cost of goods sold reflects the cost of products, goods and services sold during the period.

The provision for inventory price reduction is included in the cost of goods sold based on the quantity of
inventory and the difference between the net realizable value being less than the original cost of inventory.
When determining the volume of inventory with price reduction requiring provision, the accountant must
exclude the volume of inventory for which a sales contract has been signed (with a net realizable value
not lower than the book value) but has not been transferred to the customer if there is certain evidence
that the customer will not abandon the contract.
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL REPORT
Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune The third quarter of 2025
Dong Nai Province

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

13. Principles and methods of recording financial expenses

Expenses recorded in financial expenses include:

- Costs or losses related to financial investment activities:

- Cost of lending and borrowing;

- Losses due to changes in exchange rates of transactions involving foreign currencies:
- Provision for reduction in securities investment value.

The above amounts are recorded at the total amount incurred during the period, without offsetting against
financial revenue.

14. Principles of accounting for sales costs and business management costs

Selling costs reflect the actual costs incurred in the process of selling products. products, goods, and
service provision, including costs of offering, introducing products, advertising products, sales
commissions, product warranty costs, goods (except construction activities), preservation, packaging,
transportation costs, efc.

Business management costs reflect the general management costs of the enterprise, including costs for
salaries of employees in the business management department (salaries, wages, allowances, etc.); social
insurance, health insurance, union fees, unemployment insurance for business management employees;
costs of office materials, labor tools. depreciation of fixed assets used for business management; land
rent, business license tax; provision for bad debts: outsourced services (electricity, water, telephone, fax,
property insurance, fire and explosion insurance, etc.); other cash expenses (reception, customer
conferences, etc.) .

15.  Principles and methods of recording current corporate income tax expenses and deferred
corporate income tax expenses

Current corporate income tax expense is determined on the basis of taxable income and corporate income
tax rate in the current year.

Deferred corporate income tax expense is determined on the basis of deductible temporary differences,
taxable temporary differences and corporate income tax rates.

16. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit after corporate income tax (after setting aside
bonus and welfare funds) allocated to shareholders owning common shares of the company by the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the year.

17.  Department report
Segment reporting includes a business segment or a geographical segment.

Business segment: A distinguishable component of an entity that is engaged in providing an individual
product or service or a group of related products or services and that is subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of other business segments.

Geographical segment: A distinguishable component of an entity that is engaged in providing products or
services within a particular economic environment and that is subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of components operating in other economic environments.

10
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL REPORT
Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune The third quarter of 2025
Dong Nai Province

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
18. Financial instruments

Initial notes
Financial assels

At the date of initial recognition, financial assets are recorded at cost plus that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial assets.

The Company's financial assets include cash, short-term deposits, short-term receivables. other
receivables and investments.

Financial liabilities

On the date of initial recognition, financial liabilities are recorded at cost less transaction costs directly
attributable to the issuance of that financial liability.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade payables, other payables and loans.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset against each other and presented at net value in the
Balance Sheet when and only when the Company:

- Has a legal right to set off the amount recorded; and

- Intend to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Re-evaluate after initial recording

Currently, there are no regulations on revaluation of financial instruments after initial recognition.

19. Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also

considered to be related if they are subject to common control or common significant influence.

In considering any related party relationship, attention is directed more to the substance of the
relationship than to the legal form.

11
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL REPORT
Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. |, An Phuec Commune. Dong Nai Province The third quarer of 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
V. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents /3002025 1/1/2025
YND VND

Cash

Non-term bank deposits 77.974,870,316 5,421,901,022

Cash in transit - -
Cash equivalents (term bank deposits not exceeding 3 months) (*)
Add 77,974.870,316 5,421,901,022

12
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune. Dong Nai Province

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. Accounts reccivable from customers

a) Short-term trade receivables

FAFA Vietnam Company Limited

Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Company

Hoang Minh Industrial Electrical Equipment Company Limited
Vector Vietnam Engineering Company Limited

Other trade receivables

Add

3. Short-term prepayment to seller

a) Short-term prepayments to suppliers
AP Plastic Company Limited

Rsm viet nam auditing & consulting company limited - Ha Noi branch

Prepay to other sellers
Add

FINANCIAL REPORT
The third quarter of 2025

3IN2025 11172025
VND VND
13,050,142.816 13,050,142 816
1,507,472,920 1,507,472,920
4,861,294 431 18,924,972,203
1,863,636,364 16,563,713.827
629,024,031 3,957,425,920
21,911,570,562 54,003,727,776
9/30/2025 1/1/2025
VND VND
66,449,900 66,449,900
91,800,000 -
11,475,150,910 11,437,817,760
11,633,400,810 11,504,267,660
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

FINANCIAL REP(

Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1. An Phuoe Commune, Dong Nai Province The third quarter of |
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4. Other receivables Q302025 1172028
VMND VND
a) Short term 344,048,300 1.166,330,826
Advance 14,452,600 170,510,800
Receivables from Employees - 5
Shaort-term margin, margin 181 35507 .
I Warranty depastt 181,355,071 -
+ Deposit for Letter of Credit = Fe
VAT on financial leasing - 142,150,529
Receivables from BCONS Service Joint Stock Company - 159,184,594
Other receivables 648,240 638 694,484,903
b) Long term - 379,630,195
Long-term deposit and margin - 379,630,195
¢ Financial feasing deposi - =
+ Warranty dapasit - -
+ Other long-term deposits and depoiis - 379,630,195
Add . & o
5. Provision for short-term doubtful receivables Umit: VND
Y2028 1/1/2025
Original price reven al price reven
Toval value of receivables, loans that are averdue or nol overdue bui
unlikely o be recovered 22,822,055,438 (8,501,291,033) 1,658,588,569 (1,898,553,932)
Other receivables 648,240,638 (648,240,638) 317,182,538 (225,896,177)
MY LE TRADING-SERVICE SERVICE-IMPORT-EXPORT JOINT
STOCK COMPANY 205,884,780 (295,884, 789) 295 884,789 (295,884, 789)
VIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY 1,507,472.920 (1,055,231 ,044) 1,507.472,920 (1,055.231,044)

FAFA VIET NAM COMPANY LIMITED

HOANG MINH INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT

COMPANY LIMITED

VECTOR VIETNAM ENGINEERING CO._LTD.
Receivables from Other Parties

Prepayments to Suppliers

Add

&, Inventory

Raw materials

Tools and equipment

Cost of production and unfinished business
Finished product

Goads

Add imventory cost

7. Prepavment costs

a) Short term

Remaining value of tools and equipment used
Factory roof rental cost

Maintenance and repair costs

Insurance costs

Other short-term prepaid expenses

b) Long term

Remaining value of tools and equipment used
Construction and repair costs

Other Long-term Prepaid Expenses

Add

13,050,142,816

(3,915,042,844)

4,861,294 431 (1,458,388 329)
1,863,636 364 (559,090,909)
316,925,580 (290,954 580) 259,590,422 (259,590.422)
278,457,900 (278,457.900) 278,457 900 (61,951, 500)
33,822 055,438 (B501,I0T,033)  2.658,588,560  (1,808,353,037%)
Linit; VND
9/30/2025 1/1/2028
Original price Preveniive Original price Preventive
3,045457,951 (2,485457,951) 3,045,457 951 (248.360,190)
33,628,668 53 628,668
A70,557 381 370,557,381
367,353 842 (367,353 842) 367,353,842 (367,353,842)

4,744 884,199

(1,518.538,159) 2,533,223 084

SIN20LS5 1712025
VND VND
81,469,693 183,412 384
0 1026234
26,613,405 100,376,069
0 [}

8,049,102 11,703,534
46,807,186 70,306,547
249,820,158 456,275,077
40,846,830 83,242 780
40,861,852 131,019,065
168,111,464 242,013,232

T TIOR8 630687461
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8. Construction in progress 91302025 17172028

VND VND

Construction in progress - 46,296,296
Captial contruction
Other Incomplete Capital Construction Projects - 46,206,206

Add - 3356196

—_—
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. I, An Phuoc Commune Dang Nai Provinge

FINANCIAL REPORT
The third quarter of 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued )

9. Increase and decrease of tangible fixed assets

Umit: ¥ND
. Means of
Target Houses, buildings el 'I“r"' noig transport, Managemeat Add
b transmission “quipment

Original price of tangible fixed assets
Beginming balance 19,725,114, 597 48,029,333,873 1,554,832,727 77,350,000 69.386,617,197
MNumber increased during the year 137,894,723 3,984,944,715 - - 4,122,839,438
= Prrchased within the year - -
- Completed construction fmvestment 137,894,723 - 137,894,723
- Increase from financial leased fixed assets - 3,984 944,715 3984944715
Number decreased during the year 19,418,358,114 17,455,440,895 250,000,000 = 37,123,799,000
- Liquidation, sale (%) 19,418,358 114 17,455,440,895 250,000,000 37,123,799,000
End of vear balance 444,637,206 34,558,837,693 _ 1,304,832,727 77,350,000 36,385,657,626

(*JThe Company has transferred the ownership of assets attached 1o the land and the solar power system at the Long Thanh plant to Zhuoyingshe Viemam Co.. Ltd

Accumulated depreciation

Beginning balance 13,277,975,229 18,305,039,058 957,762,058 77,350,000 32,618,126,345
Number increased during the vear 0 1,580,467,479 111,950,748 0 2,692,418,227
- Depreciation durimg the year - 1,921,929, 289 111,950,748 - 2,033, 8R0,037
- Increase from financial leased fived asseis - 658,538,190 - - 658,538,190
Number decreased during the year 13,277,975,229 5,690,467,176 250,000,000 - 19218442 405
- Liguidation, sale 13,277,975,229 5,690.467,176 250,000,000 - 19.218,442 405
Ending Balance 15,195,039,361 819,712,806 77,350,004 16,092,102,167
Residual value of tangible fixed assets

On New Year's Day 6,447,125,368 29,724,294,815 597,070,669 - 36,768,490,852
Al the end of the year 444,637,206 19.363,798,332 485,119,921 - 20,293,555,459
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune. DDEE Nai Pravince

FINANCIAL REPORT
The third quarter of 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. Increase and decrease of financial leased fixed assets

Original price of financial leased fixed assets
Beginning balance

Number increased during the year

Number decreased during the year

- Transfer to tangible fixed assets

- Asset disposal and transfer

End of vear balance

Accumulated depreciation
Beginning balance

Unit; VND

Machinery and
equipment

3,984,944,715
3,984,944,715

704,287 464
3,280,657 251

2,973,128,117

Number increased during the year 704,287,464
- Depreciation during the year T04,2R7 464
Number decreased during the year 3,677,415,581
- Transfer to tangible fixed assets 704,287 464
- Asset disposal and tramsfer 2.073,128,117
End of year balance 0
Residual value of leased assets
On New Year's Day 1,011,816,598
At the end of the year 0
11. Increase and decrease of intangible fixed assets nit: VND
Computer Other intangible

Land use rights seliwars Rl sanis Add
Original price of intangible fixed assets
Beginning balance 5,461,580,464 711,158,600 84,949,500 6,257, 688,564
Number increased during the vear 0
Number decreased during the year
- Disposal and Sale
End of year balance 5,461,580,464 711,158,600 84,949,500 6,257,688,564
Accumulated depreciation
Beginning balance 1,976,525,776 T11,158,600 84,949,500 2,772,633.876
Number increased during the year 81,599,688 0 0 81,599,688
- Depreciation during the vear 81,599,688 - - 81,599, 688
Number decreased during the year - - 0
- Disposal and Sale - 0
End of year balance 1,058,125,464 711,158,600 84,949,500 __2,854,233,564
Residual value of intangible assets
On New Year's Day 3. 485,054,688 - - 3.485,054,688
At the end of the year 3,403,455,000 - - 3,403,455,000
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Long Thanh Indusirial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoe Commune, Dong Nau Provinee

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16. Equity
a) Equity Mluctuation comparison table

Last yenr's opening balance
Last year ending balance

Beginning balance of this year
Other increases

Other discounts

Profit{ Loss) for the year
Balunce at the end of this vear

FINANCIAL REPORT
The third quarter of 2025

Uni: FNE

Owner's equity Capital surplus Development investment  Undistributed profit after Total
fund 1ax

54,674, 320,000 3816,120,000 6,929,018,235 3,940,580,057 69.360,038,292

54,674,320,000 3,816,120,000 6.929,018,235 3,940.580,057 6%, 360,038,292

54.674,320,000 3.816,120,000 6,929.018,235 3,940,580,057 69, 360,038,292

= (3,816, 120,000) (6,925,018,.235) (187.931,7635) (10,933,070,000)

- ¥ # (2,733,716,000) (2,733,716,000)

10,933, 070,000 - (5,866,404 119 30665735 K81

_65,607,390,000 - - (4,847.561,827) 60,759,828,173

-
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoc Commune, Dong Nai Province

FINANCIAL REPORT
The third quarter of 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ( continued)

VL. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE INCOME STATEMENT

L. Revenue sell row and bow grant pandemic service
a) Revenue

Revenue sell row chemical

Revenue sell wall product

Revenue bow grant solar power

Add

2. Clauses reduce apart from business collect

Row sell bag pay again
Add

3. Revenue pure about sell row and bow grani pandemic service
Revenue pure sell row chemical

Revenue pure sell wall product

Revenue pure bow grant solar power

Add

4. Price capital row sell

Price capital belong to row chemical Satisfied sell
Price capital belong to wall product Satisfied sell
Price capital belong to Solar power has been bow grant

Total

5. Revenue active dynamic talent main

Interest money send , money give get a loan

Total

2

From 01L/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
J0/09/2025 30/09/2024
VND VND
14.050,656,972 28,997.994 720

5254618412
19,305,275,384

14,050,656,972

5254618412

23,397,897 405
5,243,298 500
57,639,190,625

274,568 464
174,568,464

28,723,426,256
23,397,897 405

5,243 298 500
19,305,275,384 57,364,622,161
From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
30/09/2025 30/09/2024
VND VYND
13,146,016.458 25,294 060,130

4,938,253 853

20,604,360,308

4617287170

18,084,270,311 &0,515,707,608
From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
30/09/2025 30/09/2024

VND VND

6,977,975 46,361 387
6.O77.07 WIGTI8T

I=

1%
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

FINANCIAL REPORT
The third quarter of 2025

Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1, An Phuoe Commune., Dm}g Nai Province

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ( continued) according to )

VL ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE INCOME STATEMENT

6. Cost talent main

Interest money get a loan
Interest rent talent main

Add

7. Cost sell row

Expense original material whether
Expense core labour

Expense depreciation

Expense pandemic service buy outside
Expense other equal money

Expense tell onion

Add

8. Cost manage reason business career

Expense original material whether
Expense core labour

Expense depreciation

Expense pandemic service buy outside
Expense other equal money

Provision for Doubtful Debts
Add

9, Other income
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Other income

Add

22

From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
30/09/2025 304092024
VND VND
1.473,705.718 2.717,743.841
50.817.229 -

1,524,522,947

2,717,743.841

From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to

30/09/2025 30/09/2024

VND VND

- 202,550,822

464,222 955 796,863,626

57.009,259 55,001,603

298,451,978 685.493.076

332,276,886 336,679,873

- 230,244,872

1,151,961,078 2,306,833,872

From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to

30/09/2025 30/09/2024

VND VMD

- 968,000

717,388,063 719.045.499

1,581,192.037 916,248,906

7,000,000 -
98,042,765 1.014,844,469
38,318,724 237,209,261
6.602,737,101 -

9.044,678.690 2,888.316,135

From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to

3040972025 30/09/2024

VND VND

30.964.000,000 4,265,384,215

529,510,855 1,402,437

31,493,510,855 4,266,786,652

m X W 1~
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY

FINANCIAL REPORT
The third quarter of 2025

Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. |, An Phuoc Commune, Dong Nai Province

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS { continued) according to )

From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
18 Cont oty 30/0972025 30/09/2024
VND VND

Expense penalty onion main & ;
Price treat still again of TS and costs bar reason , concession sale of fixed assets 25210912717 5,046,981 059
Process reason labour in debt 159,184,594 =
Expense other T18,792.586 224 580,749

Add 26,088,889,897 5,271,561,808

11, Cost tax collect enter business career presently onion

According to Circular No. 96/2015/TT-BTC dated June 22, 2015, the Company is entitled to continue enjoying the preferential tax rate under the
initial project for the remaining period, applicable to the additional income generated from fixed assets formed during the period 2009-2013,

According to Decree No. 218/2013/NP-CP dated December 26, 2013, and Circular No. 78/2014/TT-BTC and Circular No. 151/2014/TT-BTC

dated June 182014

+ The company 15 enjoy Tax advantage treat free 2 vears ax , 30% reduction in corporate

part collect enter increase more from attend sentence head private open wide

income tax for 4 years next according to opposite to with

+ The company is enjoy tax rate advantage 10 % off time 15 yedar term pressure use opposite to with : Income belong o business career from real
presently attend sentence head private new belang the field area - production export power quantity re create , energy quantity clean | energy
quantity from job pepper cancel matter discharge ; develop labour turmeric bom study . 2024 is vear 4th The Company was enjoy tax rate

advantage 10% discount
Activities dynamic product export terrible business other * tax 20% rate

Decision maths tax of the Company will bear the check check belong to muscle mandarin tax . Due to the pressure use law and the rules about tax
oppasite to with much type deliver pandemic other each other Have body Okay prize prefer according to much way other each other , number tax
Okay program display on Report talent main Have body bag replace change according to decide determine belon g to muscle mandarin tax

The table estimating the current corporate income tax of the Company is presented below:

Total profit profit plan maths before tax

The items thing adjust increase , decrease profit profit plan maths 10 body
determine profit profit bear tax collect enter business career

- The items thing adjust incrense

- The items thing adjust decrease

Total collect enter bear tax Satisfied apart from transfer hole

Losses Carried Forward from Previous Years

Expense corporate income tax on TN bear tax year presently onion
Income Subject to 10% Tax Rate

Income Subject to 20% Tax Rate

Current Corporate Income Tax Expense Calculated on Taxable Income for the Year

Additional Corporate Income Tax Expense for Prior Years Paid Accord ing to Tax Fi

Corporate Income Tax Payable for the Year

12, Interest muscle copy ahove neck vote and interest think reduce above neck v

Profit plan maths after tax collect enter business career

The items thing adjust increase ( decrease ) profit profit plan maths to body
determine profit profit stool supplement for college common stock information

23

From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
30/09/2025 30/09/2024
VND VND
(5,088,558,709) (2,022,393,064)
877977176
877,977,176 %
(4.210,581,533) (2,022,393,064)
(4,210,581,533) (2,022,393,064)
777.935410
777,935,410
From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
/0972025 30/092024
VND VND
(5.866.494,119) (2,039,780,917)

Jwia

—
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- The items thing adjust increase
- The items thing adjust reduce
+ Lxcerpt Fund praise reward happiness benefit (*)

+ Excerpt Fund reward surpass plan plan %)

Profit stool supplement give neck winter office have neck voie universal

i femation (5,866,494 119) (2.039,780.917)
Neck vote universal information in progress save onion jar army in period 5467432 5,467,432
Interest muscle copy above neck vote (1,073) (373)
Interest think reduce above neck vote {1,073) (373)
VIL. OTHER INFORMATION

1. Repori set part

Report set part Okay program display according to field area terrible business and area area land reason . Report set part main weak To be according to field area terrible
business based on above muscle structure nest function and mdnage reason internal set and system Reporting System talent main internal set of the Company.

Report set part according to area area land reasa
The company only active dynamic in area area land reason lead Vietnam should Are not program display newspaper fox set part according to area area land reason

Report set part according to field area terrible business

Activity dynamic terrible business owner weak of the Company is product export , purchase sell design object whether electricity and far information should Are not
program display newspaper fox set part

The company has the field area terrible business main To be product export and love irade

Information about conclude fruit termble business belong to set part according to field area terrible business of the Company as after -

Only Product export Commerce Pandemic service Add
9/30/2024

Revenue pure 23,397,897 405 28,723 426,256 5,243,298,500 57,364,622 161

Price capital row sell 20,604,360,308 25.294 060,130 4,617,287,170 50,515,707 608

Profit combing 2,793,537,097 3,429,366,126 626,011,330 6,848,914,553
9/30/2025

Revenue pure 14,050.656,972 5254618412 19,305,275.384

Price capital row sell 13,204,709,739 4,938,253 853 18,142,963,592

Profit combine - 845,947,233 316,364,559 1,162,311,792

24

=% =] Jay

A

-

(1%



SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL REPORT

Long Thanh Industrial Park, Street No. 1. An Phuoc Commune: Dong Nai Provinee The third quarter of 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ( continued) according to )

2. Price treat fit reason belong to talent product and in debt Right pay talent main

9/30/2025 1/11/2025
Price treat take note Price treat take
hack Attend room sole hook Attend room
Assel taleni main
:3:: Al the dection oy shide plestnt 77.974.870,316 . 5.421,901,022
The items head private hold hold arrive day uni - - - -
Right collect guest row 35,411.570,562 (8,501,291,033) 54,003,727,776 (1,898 553,932)
Right collect other 12,477,449 119 - 12,670,598 486 -
Assel talent main available sieve to sell .
Add 12§ 997 501,291,033 72,096,227,284 (1,898,553,932)
Price treat take note book
9/30/2025 1/1/2025
Debt talent main
The items get a loan 13,612,091,557 29,616,907,530
Right pay People sell 6,050 465,629 8.730,081.039
Right pay other 4,442 362,719 6.866,885,086

Add 24,104,919.905  45213,873,655

The Company has not determined the fair value of its financial assets and financial liabilities as at the end of the accounting period in
accordance with Circular No, 210/2009/TT-BTC issued by the Ministry of Finance on November 6, 2009, as the current regulations have
not yet provided specific guidance on the determination of fair value for financial assets and financial liabilities. Circular No
210/2009/TT-BTC requires the application of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) regarding the presentation of financial
statements and the disclosure of information on financial instruments: however, it does not provide equivalent guidance on the
measurement and recognition of financial instruments, including the application of fair value, in line with IFRS.

3. Assets sure tell

The company has position aceept talent product to sure tell give the section get a loan belong to echo goods { see ) theory bright numbers
V.OL V.10, V.12 and V.16). Al time Sep 30, 2025 Company does not Have hold hold talent product sure tell any belong to single taste
other .

4. Risk round credit use

Risk round credit use To be risk round but opposite to work will Are not real presently the meaning service belong to me according to
rule determine belong to one labour tool talent main or fit copper guest row . lead arrive damage lost about talent main . The company
has risk round credit use from the active dynamic terrible business belong to me ( owner) weak opposite to with the clause Right collect
guest row ) and from active dynamic talent main belong to i include chief money send echo row and the labour tool talent main other .

Right collect guest row
Job manage reason risk round credit use guest row of the Company based on above the main book , manual custom and rule program
check control of the Company link mandarin arrive job manage reason risk round credit use guest row

The items Right collect guest row Mot yet pay often through Okay according to track . The segments produet about ability power set up
attend room Okay real presently in day set up newspaper fox above muscle office each guest row opposite to with the guest row big . on
muscle office This Company does not Have risk round practice central about credit use

Cash at Banks

Most of the Company’s bank deposits are placed with large and reputable banks in Vietnam, The Company considers the concentration
of eredit risk with respect to bank deposits to be low

5. Money send echo row

Part big money send echo row of the Company is send in the echo row big Have power credit in Vietnam. The company accepts see level
degree practice central risk round credit use opposite to with money send echo row To be short

Supervision company close risk round bar section equal job only maintain billion rate maney face and the section soy sauce present
money at level that the General Board Supervisor Governor give To be enough to support support talent main give the active dynamic
terrible business of the Company and to reduce minimum image enjoy belong to those replace change the stream money

Time information limit unique limit belong 1o in debt Right pay talent main of the Company based on above the price treat bar maths Not
yet extract discount according to fit copper like after -

25
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From 0] year From 01 year up to

return down 05 years e
Number last year 19,700,356,878 4,404,563,027 24,104,919,905
The items get a loan 9,207,528.530 4.404.563,027 13.612,091,557
Right pay People sell 6.050.465,629 = 6,050,465,629
Right pay other 4,442,362,719 - 4,442,362,719
Number head year 40,097,329,760 5,116,543,895 45,213,873,655
The items get a loan 24,500,363,635 5,116,543 895 29,616,907,530
Right pay People sell 8,730,081,039 8,730,081,039
Right pay other 6,866,885,086 6.866,885,086

Company for that level degree practice central risk round opposite to with job pay in debt To be low . The company has ability power bar
maths the section in debt arive limit from current money from active dynamic terrible business and maoney colleet from the talent product
talent main unique deadline

6. Risk round market school

Risk round market school To be risk round but price treat fit reason or the stream maoney in soy sauce hybrid belong to labour tool talent
main will variable dynamic according to those replace change belong to price market school | risk round market The school includes 3
types : Risk round foreign bad , unlucky round interest rate and risk round about price other

Risk round foreign bad

Risk round foreign bad To be risk round but price treat fit reason or the stream money in soy sauce hybrid belong o labour tool talent
main will variable dynamic according 1o those replace change belong to billion price regret look

Management company reason risk round foreign bad equal way see consider market school presently onion and attend ants when the
Company was established plan plan give the deliver pandemic in soy sauce hybrid equal foreign bad . The company close the risk round
opposite to with the talent product and in debt Right pay talent main equal foreign bad

Risk round interest rate
Risk round interest rate To be risk round but price treat fit reason or the stream money in soy sauce hybrid belong to one labour tool

talent main will variable change action change interest rate market school . risk round about replace change interest rate market school of
the parent company weak link mandarin arrive the section money send short term | the section get a loan

Management company reason risk round interest rate equal way according to follow cut ti ght love image market school Have link
mandarin to body determine main book interest rate fit reason Have profit give the item destination manage reason gender limit risk
round of the Company.

The company does not real presently stool product degree sensitive opposite to with interest rate because risk change change interest rate
in day set up newspaper fox To be Are not worth tell .

Risk round about price other

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market prices
other than those arising from interest rate or foreign exchange rate mavements,

7. Comparative Information

Number comparative data To be number whether on Report talent main give year talent main conclude end December 31 , 2024 and
newspaper fox talent main give period plan maths from 01/01/2024 to 30/09/2024 by Translation Company Limited service Private
Financial advice Plan maths and UHY Auditing and Consulting Limited Liability Company maths

8. Information about active dynamic link custom

During the accounting period from January 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025. there were no events or transactions that had a significant
impact on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the Company’s financial statements have been prepared on
the assumption that the Company will continue as a going concern

20 , 2025
PREPARED BY PERSON IN CHARGE OF ACCOUNTING Ny

Awt Awa

Nguyén Tuyét Phwong Nguyén Tuyét Phwong
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SAMETEL JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.: 2010/2025/SMT-KTTC
Re: Explanation of 03 2025 Business Results

To: - The State Securities Commission

- Hanoi Stock Exchange

- Organization name: SAMETEL Joint Stock Company
- Head office: Street No. 1 — Long Thanh Industrial Park — Pong Nai Province

- Stock code: SMT

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Ho Chi Minh City, Oct 20, 2025

Pursuant to Circular 155/2015/TT-BTC dated October 6, 2015, and based on business
performance results, SAMETEL Joint Stock Company hereby provides an explanation of the
business performance results for Q3 2025 compared to the same period in 2024:

KEY BUSINESS INDICATORS
Indicator Q3 2025 Q3 2024 2025;20_24
Comparison
Net revenue from sales 4973.877.071 5.356.322.180 -7.14%
Cost of goods sold 3.578.159.090 3.362.721.089 6,41%
Financial expenses 403.138.405 592.028.134 -31.91%
Selling expenses 297.459.564 938.005.003 -68.29%
General and administrative expenses 6.595.796.24 1.145.223.362 475,945
a0 —Q
Other income/loss 5.318.574.929 (1.419.440.011) /ﬁ‘?ﬁs v
.
Accounting profit before tax (579.168.079) (2.099.010.713) L[ EOPHAN
SAMETEL

Corporate income tax

Accounting profit after tax

(579.168.079)

(2.099.010.713)

Explanation of Changes:

- Net sales revenue decreased by 7,14% compared to Q3 2024 due to the company restructuring

its business lines,
telecommunications segment.

focusing solely on the

electricity segment

and cutting the

- Cost of goods sold for the third quarter of 2025 increased by 6,41% compared to the same
period in 2024, mainly due to the Company’s provision for inventory devaluation.

- Financial expenses decreased by 31.91% as the company reduced its debt.

- Selling expenses decreased by 68,29% due to the ongoing restructuring efforts.



- Administrative expenses for the third quarter of 2025 increased compared to the same period

in 2024, mainly due to the Company’s provision for doubtful debts and expenses incurred from
organizational restructuring activities during the period.

- During the year, the company restructured its entire system, liquidating all equipment in
unprofitable business segments.

- Profit afier tax increased compared to the same period last year, turning from a loss to a profit

as the Company implemented operational restructuring and cost optimization, and also
recorded a gain from the disposal of fixed assets during the period.

We hereby certify that the information disclosed above is truthful, and we take full
responsibility before the law for the content disclosed.

Vii Thj Phuong




